HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2020
7:00 P.M. o
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER |
2. ROLL CALL
' 3. CONSENT ITEMS

a) Approval of Board Minutes from January 9, 2020
4. OPEN FORUM
5. APPEALS’

~a) T19-0184, Beard v. Meridian Management Group

by T17-0221, Kaufman v. Nguyen '

c) E18-0012 to 0017, Homes East Bay 4 LLC v. Tenant
6. ACTION ITEMS

a) Formation of additional ad hoc committees, membership and
- review of issues identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting
(see attached list on page 3) '

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
' a) Discussion of language to include in dismissal of a
single case that is consolidated with other cases (J.
Warner)

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND SCHEDULING
a) Report from Ad Hoc Committee — Deferred Maintenance v.
Capital Improvement of Dry Rot ’
i.  Handout from Dry Rot Committee (see attached
handout on page 4)

9. ADJOURNMENT

" Staff recommendation memos for the appeals will be available at the Rent Program and the Clerk’soffice
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090.

000001




Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandca.qov or call (610) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espariol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electronico a sshannon@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3715 0 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

FHEECWBLARE. BEREMENBRE, FIE BFE,

BERENEEHERYE, BESSMABATEXEE sshannon@oaklandca.gov

BEE (510) 238-3715 8 711 California relay service. :
EEAERESRER  SIEUES ERSHR,

' [

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent

Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
~of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care. Service
animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in
public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive
manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed.

000002




Formation of additional ad hoc committees, membership and review of issues
identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting:

» Information about the Building Code and intersection with the
Regulations; (e.g. window bars-there is a code that applies to
this.)

e Should dry rot be treated differently from other deferred
maintenance items?

» Clarification of deferred maintenance v. items that benefit
tenants?

e Ambiguous terms in the regulations and in the Ordinance;

* How is the value of the Decreased Housing Services determined?

» What constitutes a burden of proof regarding expenses for capital
improvements?

» Effects of AB 1482 on Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance

e Denial of subtenant/roommate constitutes a decreased housing -

service?

e Seniors on fixed income

000003




Dry Rot - as it relates to capital improvements and deferred maintenance
: Met on 10/20/19 @ 6pm

Goals:
¢ Improve communication to landlords, tenants, and hearing officers on what
dry rotis and is not. _
Formalize a way to identify dry rot consistently. :
» Determine if we as a body are addressing dry rot appropriately as it as it
applies to capital improvement and deferred maintenance

Concerns:

* Individuals identifying dry rot (as it applies to capital improvement and
deferred maintenance) may not be correct in their determination

 Dry Rot is considered a condition that develops over time. For this reason,
when dry rot is found the repairs are not considered timely and the cause is
deemed to be from deferred maintenance. Deferred maintenance precludes
anyone from a capital improvement increase. , ,

o Are there instances where the above logic doesn’t hold true?

» Should the presence of dry rot routinely mean that there is deferred
maintenance? . :

e Currently the existence of dry rot removes a property from capitol
improvement consideration and classifies the situation as “normal routine
maintenance”. Should this be % base or remain all or nothing?

e What is the working definition of deferred maintenance?

Conversation points: :

3 party verification should be considered
pictures must be required

000004




HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 9, 2020
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
'ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
'OAKLAND, CA

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB meeting ‘was called to order at 7:06 p.m. by Chair, J. Warner.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER . STATUS PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
T. HALL Tenant X :
R. AUGUSTE Tenant X
H. FLANERY Tenant Alt. X
C. TODD Tenant Alt. X
R. STONE Homeowner X
J. WARNER Homeowner X
A. GRAHAM Homeowner X
E. LAl Homeowner Alt. X L
J. MA POWERS Homeowner Alt. ' ~ ' X
K. FRIEDMAN Landlord X
T. WILLIAMS Landlord X ,
B. SCOTT Landlord Alt. X
K. SIMS Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present

Ubaldo Fernandez | Deputy City Attorney

Oliver Luby _ Deputy City Attorney

Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer

Kelly Rush Program Analyst

3. CONSENT ITEMS

a) Review of Board Minutes from November 21, 2019
Panel Meeting ‘

b) Review of Board Minutes from December 5,2019
Panel Meeting

c) Approval of Board Minutes from December 12, 2019

- 000005




A. Graham provided correction on bate stamp page
13, “as is” is repeated and repeat should be
removed.

K. Friedman provided correction on bate stamp page
.4, Edward Lai should be listed as an alternate.

K. Friedman also provided correction on bate stamp
page 8, top of the page says the “owner appealed”
and grounds indicate that “tenant appealed.” Staff
will review case and make correction.

A. Graham moved to approve the minutes from the

- December 12!, 2019 meeting with the corrections
~ provided. R. Stone seconded the motion.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: K. Friedman, R. Stone, A. Graham, R. Auguste, T. Hall,
J. Warner

Nay: None

Abstain: None

The motion was approved by consensus.

4. OPEN FORUM »
a) Speaker: James Vann

5. APPEALS

+ Oakland Tenants Union circulated a letter regarding a
decision made by the board during the meeting on Nov
14t '

-« There will be a presentation about AB 1482 on
January 14t at the Life Enrichment Committee

a) T18-0302, Spencer v. Eagle Environmental Construction

Appearances: Patsy Spencer Tenant Appellant

Ronald Batiste Owner Appellee

The tenant appellant appeared and provided that she did not

000006




understand what the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) notice was and that it
was given with a letter and new lease with new stipulations. The tenant
contended that the conditions in the unit were really bad and there are still
serious mold conditions in the unit that are affecting her and her family’s
health. The appellant also discussed the fact that she. doesn’t agree with the
findings of the Hearing Officer regarding what she should be paying
considering what she has gone through. The appellant contended that the
owner also claimed in the hearing that she had not paid rent and at the later
hearing provided that he found the rent that the tenant had paid.

_ The owner appeared and contended that he purchased the building

in July of 2016. He stated that he hired Eagle Environmental Construction to
meet with tenants about concerns and they created punch lists of repairs

that were needed. The owner also contended that maintenance is

dispatched each time a tenant calls and Terminix is on constant standby.

The owner provided that it had been difficult to address issues in the tenant
appellant’s unit because she would set up meetings and then refuse access
to the unit. He also provided that the tenant has only paid two months of

rent since the Hearing Decision. The owner stated that the Hearing Officer
did a fair job and asks the Board to affirm the Hearing Decision.

A. Graham left meéting at 8:05pm.

After arguments made by both parties, Board questions to the
parties and Board discussion, J. Warner motions to remand to the
Hearing Officer for full consideration of the prior restitution owed in the
tenant’s prior case T15-0074. R. Auguste seconded the motion.

K. Friedman made a friendly amendment that the sum may be
estimated to the extent possible based on the records that are available.

J. Warner and R. Auguste accept the friendly amendment from J.
Friedman.

J. Warner restates the motion to remand to the Hearing Officer for
determination of the estimated restitution owed taking into account the
Hearing Decision in the prior case T15-0074 and the records that are
available. The Hearing Officer has the discretion to determine if a new
evidentiary hearing is required and may confirm any statute of limitation
that may apply. ‘

The Board voted as follows: (A. Graham not present for vote)

000007




Aye: T. Hall, R. Auguste, K. Friedman, J. Warner
Nay: R. Stone
Abstain: None

The motion passed.
6. ACTION ITEMS

a) Formation df additional ad hod.-committees, membership and
review of issues identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting
~ (see attached list on page 3)

Speaker: James Vann

*  Would like to request that issue of seniors on a fixed
income be presented as a possible ad hoc committee

T. Hall and R. Auguste would like to add the issue of seniors
on a fixed income to the list of possible future committees
presented on page #3 in the agenda.

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
' a) Rent Adjustment Program Updates (C. Franklin
Minor)

* B. Kong Brown stated that C. Franklin Minor
was unable to attend tonight's meeting and has
requested that this item be tabled for the next
full board meeting.

b) Legislative Updates (Office of the City Attorney)
* U. Fernandez provided that there are currently
no updates on the Efficiency Ordinance as it .
has not been brought to City Council yet.

* U. Fernandez announced that the Condo
' Conversion Ordinance will be before the CED
Committee on Tuesday, January 14t 2020.

Speaker: James Vann
* Oakland Tenants Union will make comments at
the CED Committee on January 14t

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND SCHEDULING
a) Report from Ad Hoc Committee — Deferred Maintenance v.
Capital Improvement of Dry Rot

J. Warner requests that handout from T. Williams be
included in the packet for next meeting. Staff will reach out

000008




to T. Williams for copy.

J. Warner requests the topic of proposed additional of
language to be added to dismissals of one petition in a
consolidated case with multiple petitions be discussed at
the next Rent Board meeting.

~ K. Friedman requests a report from staff on further Board
trainings that were previously discussed. Senior Hearing
Officer, B. Kong-Brown, provided that she will discuss with
Program Manager, C. Franklin Minor regarding this issue.
9. ADJOURNMENT

The HRRRB meeting was adjourned at 8:36 p.m. by Chair, J. Warner.

000009




CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos.: T19-0184
Case Name: Beard v. Meridian Management Group
Property Address: 1470 Alice Street, #206, Oakland, CA
Parties: James Beard | (Tenant)

Lucky Stewart (Owner)

- Greg McConnell (Attorney for Owner)

TENANT APPEAL:
Activity Date
Tenant Petition filed February 4, 2019
Owner Response filed - July 18,2019
Owner Representative filed September 10, 2019

Additional Documentation &
Renewed Request for Dismissal

Administrative Decision issued September 19, 2019

Tenant Appeal filed October 8, 2019

000010




lO\ 0 H ILM

MA

AT ARD T b
“CITY OF OAKLAND [ For dato stamp,
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRA&@E9 (BB -k PM It
P.O. Box 70243 ’ '
Oakland, ‘CA 94612-0243 _ '
- 10) 238- e »
| CITY oF QAKLAND ((510)238-3721 | TENANT PETITION |

Please Fill Out This Form As Com letel As You Can. Fallure to provide needed mformatlon may

result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly , _ . ~
Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) ' : Telephon_e:A - e
ques | 14970 Biicest #2204 |
: E-mail:"
peard oajciand, Y %WZ Eul
Your Representative’s Name Mallmg Address (with zip code) Telephone: ~ . . i, m
A .
gg‘%‘ﬁ%w %‘fl . mgé g % Fggﬂ?& 3 ﬁ\ d; E'meif: = '
Conw o Copy B> Qppy |
Property Owner{(s) name(s) | Mailing Address (with zip code) :I‘elephbne: ) _
R\’ S\sp‘ %\ E&'\%S BUS‘\ $+ '!ﬁ»’l "J B | |
) ' Email:
\ - Boty BranoSedy (A nak
FL N N " a4}09 e
Property Manager or Management Co. Mallmg Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if apphcable) ) L) S* B J S}\ Sé_
ian Moo ﬁ*ﬁxﬁ" o
ﬂ\*&ﬂ&\ a ﬁi 5: %&ﬁ 3« f’&ﬂ@‘%af Email:
cAwp - 4u1j04
- Number of umts on the property: 5
Type-of unit you rent ngartment, Room, or
(check one) Q House Q Condomlmum _ " Live-Work
Are you current on - '
your rent? (check one) : Mes Q- No

If you are not current on your rent, please explam (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, hab1tab1hty v101at10ns exist in

your unit. )

L. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8,22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the followmg grounds

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

rent increase.

(¢) Ireceived arent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 7/31/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

1

000011




(d) No viritten nofice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) L am _
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) :

(e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Progfam” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s). -

(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

| (8) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(b) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
V| with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and majntenance. (Complete
Section IIf on following page) IR L - ' '

i) The owper is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section IIT on following page) ' ' a

() My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period

begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(D) I'wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article ) o : :

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

-| (n) The rent was raised illegally aftef_ the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

- I RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unif: 5 -~} S = 10’ q Initial Rent: $. l L‘IM O 0 __/month
When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a writta NOTICE TO TENANTS of the |
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: g-n l b RIOUA . T never provided, enter “Never.”

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If

you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
- contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging,

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes {

Date you v Date increase Monthly rent increase Are’ you Contesting Did You Receive é
received the goes into effect ' this Increase in this Rent Program -
notice (imo/day/year) : Petition?* _ Notice With the
" (mo/day/year)- | From. To Notice Of
; ol se?
1} ey : $ | $ @fes . ONo es [ONo
N-02-201p| f24-%0) [*HP90[ 2152, 19] & s
' |83 $ OYes ONo OYes [ONo
. $ $ OYes 0ONo OYes. 0ONo
$ $ OYess [No OYes ([ONo
$ $ OYes [No OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes 0ONo
Rev. 731117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2

000012




L

- *You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whlchever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C.8.22.090 A2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contestmg but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petltlon (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3)

Have ygn ever filed 2 pet1t1on for this rental unit?
Yes
O No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit arid ail other relevant Petitions:

T15-039¢ 476-037Y
IIL. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQ-UATE HOUSING SERVICES

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered am increase in rent. If you claim an ualawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housmg service, you must
complete this section. -

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? ' OYey ®¢S
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? es ONo
" Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? N¥ES ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet hstmg a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s) Be sure to include the
following: , o

1) alist of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); :

2) the date.the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paylng for the serv1ce(s)

'3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost serv1ce(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary ev1dence if avallable

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and mspect for any code violation. To make an
A appomtment call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (5 10) 238-3381

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign: -

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I sald
in this petition is true and that all of the dociiments attached to the petition are true coples of the

. onglnals N '

Teants Slgnature Date
| +
+ Rev. 731717 ' For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

- 000013




Y. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
| agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. ' ' -

- You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
' you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services. ' )

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have

been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a

mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the etition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

2

Date

“}fzﬁf%

VI IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File ‘ : : : e s
This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) within the time limit for
filing a petition sét out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff - _
cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition. Ways to Submit. Mail to: Oakland Rent" '
Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp and deposit in Rent
Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Centet, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6™ Floor,
Oakland; RAP Online Petitioning System: http://rap_wp.oaklandnet.Com/p_etition-forms/ . For more
information, please call: (510) 238-3721. -

- File Review ‘ ' : ' ' , '
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment office
within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office will send
you a copy of the Property Owner’s Response form. Any attachments. or supporting documentation from the
owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a file review, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721. If you filed your petition at the RAP Online Petitioning
System, the owner may use the online systein to submit the owner response and attachments, which would be

accessible there for your review.

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

//frinted form ‘provided by the owner

_ Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization
Sign on bus or bus shelter
Rent Adjustment Program web site
Other (describe):

Rev. 7/31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. ' 4

000014




Pecramee in geeUdited

Dl Refreerador s\ foaes & o) wdye

G—E%»{J {‘mr%m A v insv’i‘){jemmf 2o18
emalls & video !l e pmw)«zﬁ A dra

Lo Foture. § SO Monyka h@)c)e,%x on 1g e

uw\er‘f\m4 U(\%\\ W@%@*@f q@%g, f‘,ﬁejaf‘f’&acﬁg’,

w~@ [y Sdncove. o b <+ Q@M"%CN <@&7L€ lealeS

\,Oot-}‘{(a T\\S :5 @f\%m\ c,mo\ woes, pevesr

LB e Amm% -ﬂ}}wéf JQ%*%J& Kogd a

\\Jz\geﬁa@ _afer Tlo- 037, Tle-032Y
Hoas g;};zr \ hq aanie) die 4D “%KW{:M

b&"‘"‘er ﬁt&rw j “"‘ha' gh}@rﬁ?&%’f e Iém ?Wﬂl@f”&q

QMm~¥ 2100 muﬁ'\ D epres et i Grey e —

i’@ﬁ\’l& N o sed b Qd-’rﬁmj ahd [Fedabpid

MMM NN

§(m4~ Sdorne Uhd ce M mmalr\@ﬂ’ 20

gnwwef’ @@Qﬁm -C\ca,li Y

@ e cord wertase 35 i Yoiad e ¢F

Lalicnia_cio)( tale Secte 2.5 o)

@“ﬁi@N} “\)i aigs@a: ,»{: L‘L%ij ? Z %Sé

@’Q‘\‘G’\ i*{g"ff\ OJG\”I\CA' % ’C‘?“’}& "&?}a Vmird _\7\{.-»

Q ;
@F‘s? oand o gl fhde Q\x\@ﬂf’ﬁ@l“‘él\«‘;”

ot

?ﬁ) M los e d, Code o ¢ar e re st c"gésgé’ @L@J -
\{\ “’l@’ﬁ% L\ (q-.s, \ ,j 5*"’"'\. ,»} :’} f gv*' . ' ik ‘ Qv _____ -

' *"f OB . — . e
— - ‘ - P _________.._______,_6,6_66_1,5____“___,‘ R




L recesnd tre rent lnyess

/?féaé/( e

y 1)-2-200p, T hwe 90 sy 12

&

N, e o201 Ealls e a

i e.x--

o] ‘;v:}
2
e
am@ﬂ"'

TAV\,\'Q“;.; Pe AR oS D I 7 %wa’ ;"w&ﬁg Gy fhe  po

000

016




pEEN
¢

J019FEB -l PH 12U

TENANT MAINTENANCE REQUEST

All maintenance requests have to be submitted on this form in writing. If there is an emergency
called in, it has to be followed up with this form.

If you are experiencing an outage, please call the PG&E Customer Service Line at 1-800-743-5000. If

you smell natural gas, or suspect another emergency situation, leave the area immediately and then call 9-
1-1 or PG&E at 1-800-743-5000.

Tenant’s Name: QN\E& &W : :
Address: IH7? Rliesy 2%, omflond _ ﬁm% 2.

Street City
PhoneNur_n@: Cell 1—S 30 1 Home ‘ g-mail {
I-qu Seol dne  poder feak M S Fotare Un.t

\ \ s 1. ,
v ?h&kb,%%&ﬂﬂﬂwm
Please indicate bwhethcf you have any peis, or othe concems we need (o be aware of (alarms, for example) when entering your

unit;

%

T understand that in submitting this maintenance request, | am giving the landlord, agents and/or tredesperson permission to enter
my apastment as necessary to inspect the work requested above and compleie the work as may be required IF the landlord and/or

agents deem it n 2 , ‘ )
Signed: _/ ;}m &"’“ MDate: /-9~ 201 T Time: 5?{!!

(T on Lease)

After completing the items above, deliver this notice to the Manager of your bulldlng.( DRoP fhoy. 4 Loogy )

[

¥ — Hh— MANAGEMENT ——— USE ONLY % *

Received by: Date: Time:

Work Completed By Date;

Charge Cost To Tenant: Yes No
Reason to Charge:
Acllan Taken:

Comments:

000017




«
5

'CITY OF OAKLAND 2019 FEB -4 PH I b
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA = SUITE 2340 « OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031
Planning and Building Department (510)238-6402
Bureau of Building } FAX:(510)238-2959
Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enfox cement Services TDD:(510) 238-3254

inspectioncounter@oaklandnet.com

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

June 4,2018
Certified and Regular mail

To: ALICE B BUILDING LP Code Enforcement Case No.: 1604229
1717 POWELL ST 300 Property: 1470 ALICE ST, OAKLAND 94612
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94133-2843 Parcel Number: 008 062702700
Re-inspection Date/Correction Due Date: 7/11/18 N

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on na and confitmed:

X} that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified below are present and need to be addressed as spemﬁed
under “Required Actions”, Photographs of the violations are enclosed where applicable.

[] that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation
because you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the
inspector indicated below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action,

] Investor Owned Program - Per OMC 8,58 '
(] Foreclosed and Defaulted Properties - Per OMC 8.54

At this point, no fees or other charges have been assessed for these violations. To stop further code enforcement action, you are
advised to correct the above violations and contact Inspector Wing Loo, who is assigned to your case, before the re-inspection date
shown above to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-238-6219 and by email at
wloo@oaklandnet.com.

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may also complete tlze Jorm and include photographs of the
_corrected violations.

Note: If a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this
notice an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation. In addition, if violation(s) remain uncorrected
after you receive a 30-day Notice of Violation, further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees.

e If youdo not contact your inspector to discuss why you cannot comply or if applicable, complete the Property Owner
Certification form and the re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you may be charged for inspection
and administrative costs, which can total $2,665.00.

» The City may also abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs, which can also total over
$1,000.00.

¢  Priority Lien fees in the amount of $1,349.00 may be assessed if fees are not paid within 30 days from the date of the invoice.
Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to your property taxes or by filing in
Small Claims Court.

e The Notice of Violation may be recorded on your property with associated fees for processing and recording.

May 2018 Notice of Violation
Scan to; Code Enforcement-Chronology-Abatement Activities )
1
000018




,,r SN . b{.;:»\

" Y oft'have a rtglzt to appeal this Noth. f Violation. You must complete the enclosel. - _peal form and return it with supporting
documentation in the enclosed envelope If Code Enforcement Services does not receive your written Appeal within the appeal
deadline dated: 7/11/18 you will waive your right for administrative review. Note: Incomplete appeals including, but not limited to an
oral notification of your intention to appeal, a written appeal postmarked but not received by us within the time prescribed or a
written appeal received by us without a filing fee are not acceptable and will be rejected,

Note: The appeal period may be reduced based on prior noticing i.e., Courtesy notice, Repeat Violation and the Property Owner
Certification on record.

If you choose to file an appeal no further action can be taken by Code Enforcement Inspectors until you have had the opportunity to be
heard by an mdependent Administrative Hearing Examiner pursuant to the Oakland Municipal Code Section 15.08.380 (B)(3) and a
Final Decision is determined. An appeal will be scheduled within 60 days from the end of the appeal period. A filing fee in the
amount of $110.00 is due at the time of submittal. Payments may be made in person at the Bureau of Building, 250 Frank Ogawa
Plaza, 2" Floor, or by phone by calling 510-238-4774 (Please include the receipt number and date on your appeal) MasterCard
and Visa are accepted. .

Investor-Owned Residential Property ' Foreclosed and Defaulted

OMC 8.58 OMC 8.54

Administrative/Civil penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC
Sections 8.24.020, 1.08.60, 1.12). Penalties may be assessed for up to 2! days
at $1,000 a day. You will be notified separately if penalties have accrued,

Civil penalties will be Assessed for failure to abate (OMC Sections
'8.24.020.1.08.601.12). Penalties may be assessed for up to 21 days at $1,000 a
day. You will be notified separately if penalties have accrued.

Nuisance Abatement Lien (Notice of Violation)
A Nuisance Abatement Lien may be filed with the Alameda County
Clerk-Recorder for recordation on the property title which shall have the force,
effect and priority of a Judgment Lien. The Nuisance Abatement Lien may be
foreclosed by an action brought by the City of Oakland for a money judgment.

(Priority Lien) (OMC 8.54, 430)
A Constructive notice of the pendency of a collection action for an
Assessment to all other interested parties shall be established on the
date a lien is recorded by the Alameda County Clerk-Recorder

~ {Priority Lien) (OMC 8.58.,430)
A Constructive notice of the pendency of a collection action for an
Assessment to all other interested parties shall be established on the
date a lien is recorded by the Alameda County Clerk-Recorder

Sincegrely,

A

Wing Loo
Specialty Combination Inspector
Planning and Building Department

P
E

Enclosures as applicable:

[ Blight brochure . [[] Residential Code Enforcement brochure [J Vehicular Food Vending brochure
[ Property Owner Certification (1 Mold and Moisture brochure [] Pushcart Food Vending brochure
[ Lead Paint brochure [ Undocumented Dwelling Units brochure [] Smoke Alarms brochure

[ Photographs ] Stop Work brochure . ' [[] Condominium Conversion brochure
cce.

o Ad‘miniStfétive Hearing Fgé’s:

.Fllmg Fee
"_Conduc Appeals Hearmg
’Process gF’ SRR

000019




Property Address: 1470 ALICE ST, OAKLAND 94612

Complaint #: 1604229

Property Maintenance (Blight) - (Checklist of Violations attached)

'(Housing)

_Building Maintenance

N\ OMC Section:

ho resides

this address,

Provide

15.08.230.R

000020




- | Y 0
July16,2018, Rgm ot S TRaToH
2019 FEB -L PM 1 b1

To : ALLTENANTS AND OCCUPANTS

IMPORTANT UPDATE CONTAtT NUMBER OF RESIDENT MANAGER IS (805)757-2196

1470 Alice Street Oakland Ca 94612
RE: APPOINTMENT OF RESIDENT MANAGER

We are pleased to inform that effective as of July 1 2018, Elina Bedoya has joined the management team
of 1470 Alice Street, Oakland-,Ca 94612, as your resident onsite manager. As stated she will be j joining
the team of Joanna and: Steve. Please continue to work with Joanna and Steve for all your maintenance
requests and bunldmg needs.

All rents are due on before the first of the month in the lobby box. Cash or partial payments will not be
accepted. Payment will only be accepted in the form of personal check, guaranteed check made payable
to : Alice B. Building L.P. . Payment will only be accepted from Tenants whose name is on lease
agreement. Only one check per apariment . We will not accept checks from unauthorized occupants.

The staff for your property is as fo"ows:
Offsite management : Joanna and Steve (415)819-5995 email: 1470a|ice@gma_il.qom

Resident manager : Elina Bedoya (805)757-2196

.‘.Thank you for your cooperation.

Jeanne Robertson, Property supervisor

000021




HKECEIVED
SITY OF GAKLAND

RENT ARBITRATION PROGK .M

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

(X Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721 - .

CITY oF OAKLAND

AIETE amn:3y

PROPERTY OWNER
- RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T19 -0184 m// Ver? |

Your Name Complete Address (wifh zip code) - Telephdne:
Lucky Stewart 1145 Bush St. '
Alice B. Building, LP - | San Francisco, CA 94109 . s oo
' Email:
Your Representative’s Name (if any) | Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Greg McConnell 300 Frank Ogawa Plaza #460
JR McConnell Oakland, CA” 94612 510-834-0400
The McConnell Group | Iirf_aﬂj_ . ,
Tenant(s) Name(s) . Complete Address (with zip code) —
1470 Alice St. #206
James Beard Oakland, CA 94612
Property Address (If the propetty has more than one address, list all addresses) | Total number of units on
property
1470 Alice St. Oakland, CA 94612 22

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes B No [ Lic. Number: 00190859
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response may

not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment,

* proof will be provided prior to hearing

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes B No [1 APN: 8-627-27
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment,

Date on which you acquiréd the building: ff__ /15 16.

s there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No H.

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominiom, or live-work

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 7/12/2019

* proof will be provided prior to hearing

000022




L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s) box for each i increase
greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition. For the detailed text of these
justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board Regulations. You can get additional
information and copies of the Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510)
238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each Justlficatlon checked on the followmg table, you
must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement to the increase. This documentation
may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices. ‘Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair,
legal, accountlng and management expenses, will not usually be allowed.

* Tenant is not contesting a rent increase. Tenant claims decreased housing services.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair Return
Contested (deferred annual Housing Service Improvements Repair Service
Increase . increases ) Costs Costs

O o O W O

O O i o O

o - i o o =

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet,

'

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the correct information in
this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s petition will be considered correct

3/15/14 \

The tenant moved into the rental unit on

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ 1,400.00 / month.

TS OF RESIDENTIAL
No T don’t

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TE
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notice™) to all of the petitioning tenants? Yes-
know

3/15/14

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?.

NoX

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes

Rent Increased

Date Notice Date Increase Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective NOTICE?” with the notice of

mo./day/year) From To rent increase?
10/25/18 12/1/18 $ 147987 |% 153019 MYes ONo
10/25/17 1211117 $ 145085 |3 1,479.87 ®Yes ONo
11/1/16 12/1/16 5 140000 |® 145085 BYes DONo
' $ $ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes [INo

Rev. 7/12/2019

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

000023



i,
iy,

IIL. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter
8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

a The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing
Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins, please answer the
following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?- .

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building?

NOUAWN

a The rent for the unit is coﬁtrolled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or authority
other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of odcupancy was issued for it on or after January 1,
1983. '

a On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or boarding
house less than 30 days.

3 - The subject unit is ina building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the aVerage basic cost

of new construction.

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent
home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution.

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the wunits
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the tenant’s
claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

Owner denies all tenant allegations. These issues are stale; they have been heard and denied
in multiple cases, including T16-0734 and T17-0419.

Please see attachment A. (fA&E 5)

Owner respectfully requests this case be dismissed.

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 7/12/2019

000024




Y. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements made in this
Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of the originals.

¥4
7 711719
Property—ﬁﬁl( r’s Signature . Date
IMPORTANT INFORMATION :

Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely mailing as shown by a
postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the response documents
mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is
open.

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing Assistance Center.. The
Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed by your tenant. When
the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view thie response and attachments by logging in
and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment
Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

Mediation Program

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your tenant. In mediation, the
parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute, discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of
the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints
by signing the mediation section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP staff member trained in
mediation.

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and your tenant may agree
to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a written request signed by both of you. If you
and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a
non-staff mediator are the responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or
attorney to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your response has
been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your 'case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to mediation on their petition,
sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

Property Owner’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 7/12/2019

000025



2,

rimigy,

T19-0184; Beard v. Alice B. Building, LP

Attachment A
Landlord Response to tenant claims:

Landlord respectfully demands that this petition be dismissed. The claims in this petition were heard and
decided upon in T16-0228, T16-0734 and T17-0419. Tenant dismissed T16-0228 and J16-0734 was denied

by RAP Hearing Officer Kasdin. His decision was affirmed by Administrative Appeal dismissal with
prejudice. T17-0419 was denied by RAP Hearing Officer Cohen and affirmed on appeal. These decisions
have been finalized and are unreviewable per the doctrine of res judicata.

For the record:

\

1. Landlord disputes storage area claim and will defend issue at hearing. Issues was included in
T16-0734 and denied by RAP via Hearing Officer decision with affirmation by Administrative

appeal dismissal with prejudice. Issues was also included in T17-0419 and denied by RAP via
Hearing Officer decision with affirmation on appeal.
3.

2. landlord contests all claims of code violations and service reductions.

Landlord denies each and every allegation in petition and reserves the right to supplement the
response prior to hearing and provide additional testimony at hearing.

F
P ;
= =
o ZZ
E <A
— e AT
- -y
— ==
ool
® il
ZE
T I50
- ';1:_1 pra
v [ W)
. Co
 —
. | -

000026
5




RECEIVET
STY OF :),-ﬁ,;{i AN

] ARBIY !\AT” N

THE MCCONNELL GROUP 1005StP 10 pi & l

Consultants and Advocates

Memorandum

To: Maimoona Ahmed, Heari 1, Oakland Rent Arbitration Program
From: ~ Gregory McConne

Déte: 9/10/19 9 .

Subject: Tl9-0§/1'!4; Additional Documentation

Owner has requested that this case be dismissed, however, Owner retains the right to defend this.
petition.

Owner is on vacation and cannot participate in the preparation for this case. We are submitting the
attached documentation currently available on Owner’s behalf. Owner reserves the right to submit
further documentation up to seven (7) days prior to the hearing. If we still have not received the
necessary documents, Owner will request a contlnuance

Thank You.

wmmm e -300-Frank Ogawa Plaza,- Suite 460; Oakland,; CA-94612 .« p:-510.834.0400 « - ¢:510.691.7365 ;fjr@ﬂlemcconnellgroup;com .

000027




& Alice b. psulaing , L e
- 1470 Alice Street o

Noy 3__,,20 \$ -~ Oakland, CA 94612 ,.,

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN TERMS OF TENANCY

James Beard
1470 Alice Street , #206
Oakiand, CA 94612

Re: Rent Increase - Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22
Dear James Beard

While no one likes a rental increase, the cost of operating a building has risen in excess of the incrgqse allowed
by the City Ordinance. We value you as a tenant and hope you will understand the necessity for this increase.

Therefore, you are hereby notified, in accordance with Civil Code Section 827, that thirty (30) days after service upon
your of this notice, or December 1, 2018, whichever is later. Your current monthly payment calculations are to
be found on page two.

Please make your check payable to Alice B. Building, LP,
per the following schedule to be submitted to the Resident Manager:

1) December 1-31, 2018 $1,564.19
2) January 1, 2019 - November 30, 2019 $1,530.19

All rents are due and payable in advance on the 1st day of each and every month. Additionally, a late charge as’
outlined in your lease will be charged for any delinquent payment of rent.

Furthermore, please find duplicate nottces for the City of Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program. Please enclose the
loose copy with your signature along with your next rent payment. The signed notuce is recommended by the
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program.

Owner reserves the right to bank any and all allowable rent increases under prov&snons of the RRAO and can be
added to any future increases and transferred to any future Owners. :

Owner may apply any payment by Tenant to any obligation of Tenant to Owner, notwithstanding any dates or other
direction from Tenant that accompanies any such payment. Any attempt by Tenant to allocate a payment in any
other way shall be null and void.

Please be advised that pursuant to Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Rules and Regulations, the Owner considers
you to be the only authorized Original Occupant to occupy the above premises.

Information and advice regarding this notice are available from the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program located at
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6th Floor, Oakland, CA, 94612.

Sincerely,

Jeahne Robertson
" Property Supervisor

Enclosures - Two RAP Notices (One on the back of this notice and one loose copy for return signature)
and Decision Summary :

cc. Resident Manager
Accounting Department
Tenant File

141 #206 , ‘ ' | See Reverse Side for Calculations

000028



1470 Alice Street  #208{ £
- December 10, 2018 - N

Rent Increase Calculations

.

Effective December 1, 2018

Your current base rent on your apartment is
CPI Rent Increase shall be

Therefore, effective December 1, 2018, the new base rent on your apartment will be

Therefore, effective December 1, 2018, the new monthly base rent on your apartment will be

Additionally, your portion of the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee is Due.in December . -

Payment for the month of December 1, 2018

Note: ' Refer to Page 1 for the schedule of subsequent payments due.

141 #2086

$1,479.87
50.32

$1,530.19

.$1,530.19
34.00

$1,564.19

000029




A0

Meridian Management Group

mapﬁ@[
] ¢

December 10, 2018

James Beard
1470 Alice Street #206
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Mr. Beard,
This letter is in response to your email dated December 7, 2018, which stated:

I’'m requesting a written summary explaining why the rent increase received on
November 2 exceeds Oaklands cpi. Your cooperation in this matter would be greatly
appreciated. '

Your rentiincreased $50.32, which is 3.4% of your then current rent amount of $1479.87. This
is not in excess of the current allowable amount per the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment
Program. Your current lawful rent is $1530.19. There is.a one time charge of $34.00 dollar
added December 1, 2018 which is the allowable passthru of the rent board fee.

Thank you,

Jeanfie Robertson

Meridian Management Group
614 Grand Avenue, Suite 206
Oakland, CA 94610

P. (510) 444-9700

F. (510) 338-3651

Jrobertson@mmgprop.com

000030




f»‘ ‘;»‘ )
o /C/”//ﬂﬁ
; . Y IV
e Am{afc;,; L

THE MCCONNELL GROUP WISSEP 10 PH 1: 5

Consultants and Advocates
Memorandum
To: Maimoona Ahmed, Hearing Officer, Oakland Rent Arbitration Program
Ce: Barbara Kong Brown, Senior Hearing Officer, Oakland Rent Arbitration Program

James Beard, Tenant

Nancy Conway, Esq., Tenarit

From: Gregory McConnell
Date: 9/10/19 |
Subject: Renewed Request for Dismissal: T19 pj Zzard v. Stewart

Owner respectfully repeats his demands that this petition be dismissed. The claims in this petition -
were heard and decided upon in T16-0228, T16-0734, T17-0419 and T18-0134.

This tenant is a serial filer who is abusing the system.

Tenant is not current on rent. Tenant has not been paying rent as stipulated in previous decisions,
and therefore does not have standing to be heard before the RAP. Based upon T16-0734 and
subsequent CPI increases Tenant should be paying $1,479.87 per month prior to the currently
contested increase.

The rent increase in question is a CPI increase based on a RAP decided/approved base rent. The
legitimacy of this rent can be decided administratively without the need for a lengthy hearing.

Tenant’s claims of decreased housing services regarding the garage storage unit has been heard
and decided repeatedly in the cases mentioned above.

For these reasons, Owner respectfully demands this petition be dismissed by Administrative
Decision.

Thank You.

300 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 460, Oakland, CA 94612 « p: 510.834.0400 « c: 510.691.7365 jr@themcconnellgroup.com

000031



. . : . . .
f - .
CITY OF OAKLAND M

DALZIEL BUILDING - 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 - OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Housing and Community Development | TEL (510)238-3721
Department Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510)238-6181
CA Relay Service 711

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T19-0184 Beard v. Meridian

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1470 Alice Street, Unit 206, Oakland, CA
PARTIES: ~ James Beard, Tenant
Lucky Stewart, Owner _
Greg McConnell, Attorney for Owner

INTRODUCTION

The tenant filed a petition on February 4, 2019, contesting a single rent increase
from $1,479.87 to $1,530.19, effective December 1, 2019, and alleging decreased
housing services due to a water leak in the garage storage unit/parking space, and a
loud refrigerator. The tenant also stated that he first received the RAP Notice in 2014,
and he also received the RAP Notice with the contested rent increase.

The owner filed a timely response, alleging that the proposed rent increase does
not exceed the allowable CPl amount and that the decreased housing service claims
were already decided in prior hearing decisions.

REASON FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

An Administrative Decision is a decision issued without a hearing. The purpose of
a hearing is to allow resolution of disputes of material fact. However, in this case, -
sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a decision without a hearing
and there are no material facts in dispute. Therefore, an Administrative Decision is
being issued.

CPI Rent Increase is Valid

Pursuant to the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, CPl and Banking Rent Adjustments
are not subject to petition.! A tenant may not petition to contest a rent increase justified
in an amount up to and including the CPI Rent Adjustment.2

'O.M.C. §8.22.070(B)
20.M.C. §8.22.070(B)(2)

000032




{-,T“\ f‘ms .

The Tenant Petition lists a single rent increase, served on November 2, 2018,
proposing to increase the tenant's rent from $1,479.87 to $1,530.19, effective
December 1, 2018. The allowable CPI for the year of July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019, is
3.4%, which is $50.32 of $1,479.87, the tenant's rent prior to the proposed rent -
increase. The new rent with the CPI Adjustment totals $1,530.19. The CPl was
properly calculated and the proposed increase does not exceed the allowable CPI of
3.4%. Therefore, the CPI rent increase is valid.

Decreased Housing Service Claims

Leak in Garage Storage Unit/Parking Space: Official Notice is taken of the
Hearing Decision in Case Number T16-0734, Beard v. Stewart, a prior case which
involved the same parties and the same subject property. In that case, the tenant
complained about a leak in the garage storage unit/parking space and was granted
restitution. As this claim was already raised and addressed in the prior case, it is

dismissed. ‘

Loud Refrigerator: The tenant stated in his petition, under penalty of perjury, that
“his refrigerator makes a loud noise”. The tenant did not claim any other issues with the
functionality of his refrigerator. A loud refrigerator does not constitute a decrease in
housing services. This is a frivolous claim and is denied.

ORDER

1. Tenant Petition T19-0184 is dismissed.

2. Effective December 1, 2018, the tenant’s new base rent is $1,530.19
monthly.

3. The decreased housing service claims are denied.

4. The hearing scheduled for September 23, 2019, is cancelled.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the
attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file,
the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: September 17, 2019 Maimoéna S$. Ahmad
' Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000033




PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T19-0184

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California 94612.

TOday,' I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Administrative Decision

Owner

Russel Flynn, A

Meridian Management Group
1145 Bush Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

Owner Representative

Greg McConnell,

The McConnell

300 Frank Ogawa Plaza, #460
Oakland, CA 94612

Tenant

James Beard

1470 Alice Street Unit 206
Oakland, CA 94612

Tenant Representative
Nancy Conway

345 Franklin Street .
San Francisco, CA 94102

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on September 19, 2019 in Oakland, CA.

Brittni Lothlen
"~ ‘Oakland Rent Adjilstmént begfam T

- 000034




i,
C

.CITYOFOAKLAND TOTTC [Fofiaig 3T
;RENTADJUSTMENTPROGRAM o
. 250 Frank OgawaPlaza, Suite 5313 . [
"= - Oakland, CA94612. .~ . ... S I C
i (s 2 ) o S ‘ -
"'_C-‘.WfQF QA.K,LAN‘D .( 10) 28 372,1. e e ATPEAL

-

Appellant’sName ————— : ——r— '. ——
\ . ol OoOwner. m‘ﬁaﬂt .
G\N\f( %eard o _ —

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

1470 Alice s, em o
Dalc\omd i (P 4\49/2—

..Appellant’s Maxlmg Address (Fox‘ recelpt of notlces) . - Case Number

ORI s s K P OIH L
R Date of De ision a pealed -
L e /7
Name ofRepresentatlve (lfany) R e Representatwe’s MallmgAddress (For notlces) '

C134S Franblin Sy
[San T:vzmclszo y (@, WOL«

NA’\U\ ((’)\\ um\u}l

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below As part of the appeal an explanatlon must o

. be provided responding fo each ground for which you are appealmg Each giound for appeal hsted
- below mcludes directions as to what should be mcluded in. the explanatlon . -

1) There are math/clerxcal errors that require the_ Hea'ring Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/cler ical ervors ) o e

2) Appealmg the declsmn for one of the grounds below (requlred)

BT/he declsron is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22 Rent Board Regulatmns or prlor decnsnons
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or przor Board

deczszon(s) and descrzbe how the descrzptzon is inconsistent. )

b) [ The decision is mconsxstent w1th decisions issued by othe1 Hearing Ofﬁcers (In your explanation,
- You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and e\plazn how the deczs:on is inconsistent.)

o O The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In youz explanation,
};yustwwtde a detazlea’ statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favoz ).

d) he decision vmlates federal state or local law. (In your e\planatzon, you must provzde a detazled
- 4

I;t’ate?tas to wlzaz‘ law is violated. ) _ oo :
€) he decision is not supportéd by substantlal evidence. (In your e,\planatzon, you must explain wlzy

the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,)

For more information phone (51'0) 238-372'1.

| Rev. 6/18/2018 ' B . ' B 000‘035




iy,
Y

h)

Submissions-to th
Adjustment Program with a proof of serviee on opposing party within 15 days of filin
22 pages of submissions froi each party will be considered by.the Boart
. Please number attached pages consecufively. Number of pages attached:

- evidence you would have presented. Note that & hedy g i 7

I was deniéﬁ'a sﬁ_ﬁ"

your explanation, you must descrive How you we

18 not reguiired in every c
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision ave notin dispute.)’

when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you

- E_ Othex (I}%'jidi}i;"éxj?i&naﬁon, you must attaéh_ a detailed explanation of your grounds Jfor appeal,) A. K

he Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
POS g the-appeal. Only the first

subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(S). .+~

“~8)" 1 The decision denies thie Owner a fair return on ty investrent, (You may appeal or his ground aily

- denied a ’irvr‘e,turn'and-'ajttach-‘the*calculations'sup_p‘ortz‘ng yourclaim.)

have been

T

I declare under pen
I placed a copy. of :
catrier, using a service at least as exp

- "o-You must sorve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed, ¢ /%' _
: of ' . ‘ : i 20 [ )

alty of perjury under the laws of the State of Californjathat on _ ) J == =7

addressed to each opposing party as follows: -

this form;:and all-attdched pages, in the United Statesmail or deposited 1tw1thaconmnerctal
: editious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, -

5015\ Ffammo L CA ‘W ( Or s

£460

B

GNATED REPRESENTATIVE  DATE _

For more information i)hone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

- 000036

bl




3

IMPORTAN T INFORMATION

-Thls appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, Cal 1forma 94612; not later than-5:00 P.M, on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or hohday, the tlme to ﬁle the document is extended to the next business day.

..

Appeals ﬁled late wlthout good cause will be drsmlssed
You must provide all the mformatron required, or your appeal cannot be processed and

may be dismissed.
Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program

with a proof of service on opposmg party within 35 days of filing the appeal
The Board will not consrder new claims: All claims, except jurisdiction i 1ssues, must have been

- made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.
- The Board will not consider, new evrdence at the appeal hearmg without specific approval

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.
The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio 1ecordmgs must be pre-

designated to Rent Adjustment Staff

For more information phone (5510) 238-3721.

R gnwmols - ~ 000037



o> seac) Geront  T9- oy

T‘ sy é@f\eﬁé a 50'P¢:‘§fc,%\t Q?PQF“ﬁJm ‘5'7 3 \\*
FW.S@/‘\‘%” /Y‘v) Claamn ﬂ\‘-‘ﬁ"\ﬁ 4 et ba@xfj
not Gllyw, '\ﬁ me_ $ Peb@m::’ to. My
(»«-ei M (grede }S false clo'ms qno
Luvdenc e *‘i"ﬁm?-e , Mo A COV“@M.,H
~-5‘\/0u.,>-'&<5 p PROT 4E e haary T}é-= |
c‘)l?\-{ xS %kg chse  adwfingd e 4

JS §§~&j d%‘?ﬁw@ Ohartuhe it Eurdenc e
_. mc\du\ﬁ ?R@%@..m@%{g b Montns o5 era,l
R U pre Dotoeen the O rer and X,
and Vide d ‘Qu’«d@f\tﬁ SNOw) 5 da

Worke ~ 1{‘\-=\r’“ué on ‘H;g;f\v Sy 1 has ;%g

..}C?Q‘%{e“\ @éiﬁf?@ j ﬁ’a “";"”\'“::aej Q-i “W‘u
e

WS4 \“Q"Z erdox ).\bfﬁi’f\‘\é}gfaf COI\G' "L 0N g
._,’I\UKH_\@\_# | |

- P‘%:}*& COn ;;ﬁﬁf .i"\a%ff\% QNG e Mﬁvzﬁm
5 H«‘u\ 4 5@‘\d i‘“‘m;wd qll =
%Uv&wue ang - ;S‘i‘”@w\@hv; P15 e landbrd/

s beer ot C okl POSCGITN e
kY “%‘”\\ Qk k (.j T J x,,

}\) Q\h{; Q*gs ‘J‘U’ gi{fﬁ} ‘ﬁ‘i‘“‘ ir’g f‘é? iq "ﬂ f:{
éma,g P tssc} %,g Dot Ldon ard -

are Qfrad oy L w@w\ €6 0 Qgi :
N ?a'\;& »«ar@g Fien »ﬂ*m I, *‘*‘*ﬁ‘ rowve
PLD oy R {3}@[ A Y X\Q ST Y L (Y‘f‘éf

4 NV L2.40 dance < Ar@f‘rm@

' “"2 \wﬁf“{}S (\f oy :
QL\J;:’:‘{% *’ff) {ins (U hﬁ‘*&% x}\LJ?ﬁ.j ""\&i . g\t’{}@% %XL—,:} 1%:; s

A “(’ ﬁ}i P”@ }i’ —M%i@‘*z "— Do ¢ iy L QM éﬁ%{
Vo WQ Gl SN @%wci +1000038/") i* A
v e f:\ i

IR P ‘f‘“wx*v




M\f_‘) é}«?‘»t)zf@f\ U Q e é’; )OQC{,‘XM?\J \

m;ﬁ%wa WX . E@gr%%smj Vm&swa Seruice
A Feren 98 Vares onee Y %@f'iMdﬁny
o b\,‘ Yo Daktlpny Tereund Potect an
S o ord. O (@ ‘{ Rerd %f A e st Boain) ake
L _,OQ&‘ay\@f @g&? gu%J\%wv@ Lol £haws Hat
e A o ‘jsj LS (= NQ‘F@,WA to By ‘Hrgc gf“szz{f f’““éléafj
o Lo indug o Arg A0inrduer. dOra_ and S
o —\W nOy @z’fj) {%@mg e e move ast - Pg
o ’@(\6 Cf) s fem %ma‘;ﬁ Comy. e ‘5@
- derase my h@&m Seppic v Qh% ah%ﬁ_
______________ O derep \Tm,s N SEOUCS) | T more
U G\\f\:@u\ eu&%}f* Cas#s ‘g,v M%{"" =iy

B N mfm%@&*’ e 10 @e,hfad

000039




CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: T17-0221

Case Name: Kaufman v. Nguyen

Property Address: 4016 Kansas St., Apt. ‘D’, Oakland, CA

Parties: Michael Kaufman (Tenant)
Jennifer Nguyen (Owner)
James E. Vann (Tenant Representative)

TENANT APPEAL:

Tenant Petition filed March 30, 2017

Owner Response filed May 25, 2017

Hearing Decision issued September 12, 2017

1% Tenant Appeal filed September 29, 2017

Tenant submitted Appeal Summary June 5, 2018

Remand Hearing Decision issued January 16, 2019

27 Tenant Appeal filed February 5, 2019

000040




CITY oF OAKLAND

: CITY OF OAKILAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P.O. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238:3721

For defe. st@‘tﬁpU' VED

Ylat

REMT AI\ RS '--"i..55<. ‘._g’:f{: N

AHAR 30 PH b

" TENANT. PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completelv As You

result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly E §‘ ’ii “{/ w/’{% ' é\\ 1;[ o

AN T

n. Failure to provide needed information may

Your Name | Rental Address (with zip code) | Telephone:
Michael Kaufman 4016 Kansas St Apt D e
| Oakland, CA 94619 S
. {
Yow Representative’s Name _ Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: T
James Vann 251 Wayne Ave ©10-763-0142
‘Oakland, CA 94606 Email:
Property OWner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone: ’
Jennifer Nguyen 88 Eureka Sq ‘ - ————
' | Pacifica, CA 94044 Email
Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) - | Telephone;
(if applicable) '
[ Email:
Number of units on the property: ’;é . v
Type of unit you rent L - Apartment, Room, or
(check one) , O House QO Condominium ﬁ\, Live-Work
Are you current on : . :
your rent? (check one) ﬁ Yes O No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you. are legally withholding rent state what 1f any, habitability vmlatlons existin

your unit.)

. GROUNDS FOR PETITION; Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8. 22 090. X (We) contest one or more rent i increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

| (b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

X (¢) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
'L£\| Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 2/1017

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

1

000041




rent mcrease

(@) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of mcrease(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Ad_]ustment P1 oglam ’ at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent mcrease(s)

() The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

() The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems |
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance, (Complete
Section I1l on followmg page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received prev10us1y oris chargmg me for
' services ongmally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(j) My rent was not reduced afier a prior rent mcrease period for a Capital Improvement had explred

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The S-year penod
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemptlon was based on |
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I) '

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the Justlﬁcatlon(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was ra1sed illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

IL, RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)
7-23-2013 [R50, 00

When did the owner first provxde you with the RAP NOTICE a wntteu NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: _ 7 y s 17’ . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is yoﬁr rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Secﬁon 8)? Yes @ ) J

Date you moved into the Unit; Initial Renf-' $

/month

Llst all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. i
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you

Did You Receivea |.

Date increase Monthly rent increase ' Are you Contesting
_ received the gaes into effect : this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) - : From To Notice Of
Increase?
02.,7;17 lf, ,,j Ml‘] $'52,54Qﬁﬁ $lél7-ifff gYes 1 No XYes O No
8~9-]7 Y -] ,7 $/§27575~ $)2945 ¢t WYes ONo M Yes DNo
9\.,,7__/7 A Lf»[ - 7 $/,25d,05 $l5{7200 _DYes @(No %Yes O No
$ 5 . O0Yes '[ONo, DYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo . OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo DYes [INo

Rev. 2/10N17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000042




* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the firsi date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have recelved it in the past, you
-have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C, 8.22.090 A 3)

" Have you ever filed a petition for this rental umt? '
N Yes
o No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever ﬁled for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:
T16~ 048R . | |
1. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADE( ZUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your umt or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section. .

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? = . .OYes 'ﬂ’No
Have you lost services ongmally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes ¥ No
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? : 0 Yes /S{ No

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a descrlptlon of the reduced servnce(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
~ following: :

1) a list of the lost housing servnce(s) or problem(s),

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paymg for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s)
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code v101at10n To make an
~ appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Umt at(5 10) 238-3381 -

IV. VERIFICATION The tenant must sign:

1declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everythmg I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
originals, : .

Wpveb el WWW - 3-30-/7

Tenant’s Signature Date

Ken'f MC‘%EZ&S'G noli ce c?C A~9-17 ct#ot c}z@’cz

Rev. 2/10/17 : For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000043



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an -
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing .
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer. «

| You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator, Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for medlatlon of rent dlsputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties égree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have

been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
‘mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

K you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below,

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Progfam Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature _ ' Date

VI._IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
-Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. - Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call; (510) 238-3721.

File Review , .

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the pétition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment. -

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
‘Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

IHH

Rev. 2/10/17 | For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000044




" CITY OF OAKLAND For dte samp.
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | ¢
P.O. Box 70243 TN St il i read
Oakland, CA 54612-0243 o IMTHAY 25 PH 22
(510) 238-3721 ,
aITy or O/\KL/\ ND | PROPERTY OWNER
. RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CasENumperT - T 17 - 022

Your Name ' Complete Address (with zip code) ' Telephone:

Tmnnw ’V‘?f“/h""" 371§ Grem Aoe®r) = ‘,,,

oallomd eA g46/4 i = —

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone:

D Mickh ackh < auifire 4ole leamSas 37 -

A—:F/ D ' Email; : IO
@Alﬁlmé‘/ ch 946/ g

Tenant(s) Name(s) " Complete Address (with zip code)
‘:ig | |
Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number.of units on

property

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes No 0 Lic. Number:’
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes Y@ No [0 APN:

The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee, If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition

or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the bu1ldmg ] L_.4 L[ é

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes.[4 No §4.

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominiu@oom, or live-work

. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE  You must check the appropriate justification(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

. For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 ' .

000045




7

Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies 0x the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the

following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement

~ to the increase. This documentation. may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
‘Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed. -

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair -
Contested (deferred Housing - Improvements Repair . Service Return -
Increase ~  annual Service Costs Costs
_ increases ) ' , ' ‘
4 OB O O O o 0O
O o o O
O . o . O 0 ' O - O

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct - '

The tenant moved into the rental unit on 7 / 2 = / Lo | 5

The tenant’s initial rent including-all services provided was: $ / ; ZJSo / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) givén the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
 RESIDENTIA NT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes L No I don’t know : '

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? 7/ 2 \'( / Z@/ é

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes [A

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase . Rent Increased . Did you provide the “RAP
~ Given Effective NOTICE” with the notice
‘| (mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
' . $ | A $ : YYes ONo
9.q. 1 U4 1700 1060 "12909a K
$ $ S OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
$ 5 OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo

: For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 ‘ : \

- 000046



111, EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Mun101pal Code
Chapter 8. 22) please check one or more of the grounds:

O  The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental

Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa—Hawkms, _ |

- please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:.

Did the prlor tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prlor tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Sectlon 8277
- Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building? .
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
Did the petmonmg tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?
If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?

N AW~

] The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O ‘The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983, - ‘

a On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petltloner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boardmg house less than 30 days. :

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. '

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educatlonal
institution.

o The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. '

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto
are true copies of the originals.

I U AN | 5. /7

P operty‘OwnHr s Sighature ‘  Dat

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000047




' IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,

CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely

mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of

Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except
hohdays from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
' by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program ofﬁce at (510) 238- 3721 to

make an appointment.

Mediation Program

Mediation is an- entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
' situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP
staff member trained in mediation. :

" If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both partles agree and after your
response has been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to
" mediation on their petition, sign below.

] agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

Property Owner’s Signature = Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

- 000048




el 2007,

v | @ € /’/é i ‘o

2 Mj *?/273? 5:’»;,&(

M,é%f

1 -P/ easc MQU va k m/z ccccss

%/e il 3: 0&!« ﬂu r’e 3’ / 3 ‘ZCE

T T Y T R



%@nmiﬂﬁﬁﬁ@gﬁﬁﬁ@M@@

(60 DAY NOTICE)

Date: February 9, 2017
From: Jennifer Nguyen
Tenant’s Name: Mlchael Kaufman

4016 Ka nsas Street Oakland Ca. 94619 APT#D

This notice is to inform you that there will be an increase of 5.6% from $1,250 to
S1, 320. This will take effect on April 1, 2017.

’ -Justlflcatlon for rent increase:

You moved into 4016 Kanses St Apt D on7/ 23/2013 I am using banked rent '
mcreases for the following anniversaries:

- (7/23/14 @ 1.9%), (7/23/2015 @ 1. 7%) and (7/23/16 @ 2.0%) as allowed
by the Rent Adjustment Program. | am also including the notice of the
Resndentlal Rent Adjustment Program to this notice.

If you have any questions regardingthis ‘mattevr, please contact me

Tenants Name: Michael Kayfman |

Landlord’s Signature Z

,ﬁwf/ﬁ'ymg,\w Date: _2-. 4”,7

000050



- o ~.CITY oF OAKLAND ' 597N
' 'P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 84512-2043 o |

Department of Housing and Comimunity Development . TEL -(510) 238-3721 .
Rent Adjustment Program .- 7/~ FAX (510)238-6181
S TDD (510) 238-3254

* *. Odkland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Qakland .
. Municipal Code) and Govers triost tesidential rénital urifs built before 1983, It does riot apply to subsidized -
" units, most single family dwellings; condominiums and somie other types of units: For more information
- onwhichunitsare covered, contact the RAP office. .~ . . oo .. .o oa.,
-+ ¢ You hiave a right o file a petition with the RAP 4o contest a rent inciease that is greater than the annial -
. general fent increase (“CPI increase™). An-owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits, -
.- for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred anniual rent increases (“banking”).”
-~ No annual rént increase may exceéd 10%. The'owner raust provide you with a written summary of the
reasons fof any increase greatér than the CPI raté.if you requiest orie in writing. If the owner decreases
- your hosing seivices, this miay bé an incredse in your rent, Decreasedhousing serviees include substantial
- .probléms with the condition of a unit; ST e T e
+® Tocontest 4 rént.increase, you.must file a petition with thie RAP within sikty (60)days of whichever is
- later: (1) thie.date.the owner served the fent inicrease notics; or (2) the date you first received this Notice -
aformation and thié petitioh forms are availabl fiom the RAP office: 250 Frank'H. Ogawa
o ., Oaktand, CA 94612 or: fittp:/fy ww2.caklandnet com/Govéthirientioicd/o/RentAdiustent
. ® [fyou coitest a reiit increase, you must pay your rent with the: contested increase until you file a petition. -
- . Afteryour petition is filed, if the rent increase notice separately states the-amount of the. CPI rate, you have
1o pay your rent plus the CPI increase, If'the CPI fate has not been stated separately, you mdy pay the rent -
You were paying before the rent increase notice. If the-increase is approved and you did not pay it you will
~ . .owethe amiount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase, e
.+ ® Qakland has eviction controls (the Juist Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, OM.C. 8:22) ..
- ' Which limit the grounds for evittions in coveréd units. For more information contact the RAPoffice. =~
- * . .Oakland charges owners a.Rent Progran Service Fee. per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the

owner is:entitled to get half of the feé from you. Your paymen for the annual fee is not part of the rent, .
"~ Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion ofthefee. ~  ° - .
+®  Oakland has 3 Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to- deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give
. - tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C..
- 8.22.600), (City-Council Ordinance No. 13265 CMS.) " .. C T : o

TENANTS SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE

- '™ Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permittedin Unit, '~ .° ' theunityouintend torent.” -~ ~ =~
. Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building, (If both smoking and non-smoking units .
.- exist in fenant’s building, atach a list of units in which smokirig is perfiitted) . . A

* . Thero (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area, It is located at

" Ireceived 4 copy of thié notice an - 9 ;- v | 7] - Prekt-ae,

L P o T KDate) ! : (Tetiant’s signatur¢)
AR & (MER) WREMA RO A SN, WRRE (510 380 8BEE: |
La Notificacién del Derecho del Inquilino est4 disponible en espafiol. Si desea una.copia, llame.al (510) 238-3721.-

. Badn Thoding Balio quyean 131 culia ngodgi thued trong Oakland nagy cudng:col badng tiedng Viedt, Ned coti most

' 000051

- badin sao, xin goii {510) 238:3721. . -




P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 946122043 -~ CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development ‘ TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (510) 238-6181
' TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0221, Kaufman v. Nguyen

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4016 Kansas St;, #D,‘Oakland,' CA

DATE OF HEARING:  August 18, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: September 8,2017 |
APPEARANCES: Michael Kaufman (Tenant)

Jennifer Nguyen (Owner)
James E. Vann (Tenant Representative)

SUMMARY OF DECISION
The tenant’s petition is denied.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The tenant filed a petition on March 30, 2017, which alleges that proposed rent increases from
$1,250 to $1,273.75 and from $1,273.75 to $1,295 per month, effective April 1, 2017, exceed the
CPI Adjustment and are unjustified or are greater than 10%; that the CPI or banked rent increase
was calculated incorrectly; and that he did not receive the form Notice to Tenants (RAP Notice)
together with either contested rent increase.

The owner filed a response to the petition, which alleges that the tenant was given a rent increase
notice from $1,250 to $1,320.82, effective April 1, 2017; that the tenant was given a RAP Notice
together with this rent increase notice; and that the proposed rent increase is justified by
Banking. ' ' :

000052




THE ISSUES

(1) What is the amount of the proposed rent 1ncrease9
(2) Did the tenant receive the RAP Notice together with the subject rent increase notlce'7
(3) Is arent increase based upon Banking justified and, if so in what amount?

EVIDENCE
The Proposed Rent Increase: At the Hearing, the parties agreed that the tenant was given a rent

increase notice which states that the rent would be increased from $1,250 to $1,320 per month,
effective April 1, 2017.!

RAP Notice: The tenant testified that he received the RAP Notice in J uly 2016 and together with
the rent increase notice described in the prior paragraph.

Rent History: Both the petition' and response state that the tenant moved into the subject rental
unit on July 23,2013, at a rent of $1,250 per month. The tenant testified that he paid rent of
$1,275 per month since April 2017, and that he would contmue to pay this amount until he
receives a Hearing Decision in this case.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW !/_\ ™

The Proposed Rent Increase It is found that the rent increase at issue in this case is frd{n $1,250
to $1,320 per month, effective April 1,2017.
\\

- RAP Notice: Itis found that the tenant rece1ved the RAP Notlce in the year 2016 and also
together with the contested rent increase notice.

Banking: An owner is allowed to bank rent increases and use them in subsequent years, subject
to certain limitations.”> The parties agree on the dates and rent amounts entered into the Banking
calculations shown on the attached Table. The method of calculation on this Table has been
approved by the Rent Board.?> Therefore, as set forth in this Table, the maximum rent for the
tenant’s unit is $1,321.31 per month, effective April 1, 2017. This is slightly more than the
amount stated in the rent increase notice. Since a rent increase cannot be more than what is .

_ stated in a notice of rent increase, the rent is $1,320 per month, effective April 1, 2017.

Rent Underpayments: The tenant paid rent of $1,275 per month for the 6 months from April

through September 2017. This is an underpayment of $45 per month, a total of $270. The

- underpayment is ordered repaid over a period of 3 months.* The rent is temporarily increased by
$90 per month, to $1,410 per month, beginning with the rent payment in October 2017 and

ending with the rent payment in December 2017. :

I Exhibit No. 1, which was admitted into evidence without objection.

2(0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(C); Regulations Appendix, Section 10.5.1

* Appeal Decision, Case No. 98-02, et al. Merlo v. Rose Ventures III et al. The Board has designated this decision
to be a Precedent Decision. .

# Regulations, Section 8.22.110(F)

2
000053



ORDER
1. Petition T17-0221 is denied.

2. The rent, before a temporary increase due to uhderpaid rent, is $1,320 per month, effective
April 1, 2017. However, the tenant has underpaid rent in the total amount of $270. This
underpayment is adjusted over a period of 3 months. ’ '

3. The rent is temporarily increased by $90 per month, tb $1,410 per month, beginning with the
rent payment in October 2017 and ending with the rent payment in December 2017.

4. In January 2018, the rent will return to $1,320 per month.
5. The Anniversary Date for future rent increases is April 1.

6. Rightto Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the

- form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may
be filed on the next business day. ‘ ' ' : :

Dated: September 8, 2017 ' - Stephen Kasdin
N Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

3
000054



Department of Housing-and Community Developmént

Rent Adjustment Program

CITY OF OAKLAND

http://wwa.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdiustment/

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial
move-in
date
Effective

date of|.

) increase
Currént rent (before increase and
‘without prior cap. improve pass-
through)

Prio

Date
calculation
begins
Base rent
when
calc.begins

~23-Jul-2013

1-Apr-2017

$1,250

MUST FILL IN D9,
D10, D11 and D14

r cap. imp. pass-thiough

23-Jul-2013

$1,250

ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE

P.O. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612
(510),238'3721

Case No.:

T17-0221

Unit:

CHANGE
YELLOW

CELLS ONLY

If the planned increase includes other than banking put an X in

the box—

[ ]

‘Year Ending Debt Serv. | Housing Serv. Costs Base Rent Annual % CPI Rent Ceiling
. or Fair - increase Reduction Increase »
Return '
increase _
7/23/2016. 2.0% $ 2591 $1,321.31
7/23/2015 1.7% $ 2165 $ 1,295.40
7/23/2014 1.9% $ 23.75 $ 1,273.75
7/23/2013 - - $1,250
Caléulation of Limit on Increase
Prior base rent - $1,250.00
Banki‘ng limit this year (3 x current CPI and not more 6.0%
than 10%)
Banking available this year $ 71.31
Banking this year + $ 1,321.31
base rent -
Prior capital improvements recovery $ -
" Rent ceiling w/o other new increases $ 1,321.31
4

000055




PROQF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0221

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. 1am employed in Alameda -
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Sulte 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612. :

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenant ' Owner

Michael Kaufman Jennifer Nguyen
4016 Kansas St #D 88 Eureka Sq
Oakland, CA 94619 Pacifica, CA 94044

Tenant Representative
James Vann

251 Wayne Ave
Oakland, CA 94606

[ am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.

- Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

~ Ideclare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct. Executed on September 12, 2017 in and, CA. _
C 2 o N
M;(me Vlsaya / . /
(.~

000056




IS RPN

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND s

:
T e s S -
CITY OF OARKLAND

~ APPEAL

Appellant’s Name o :
Michael Kaufman

_ [0 Owner ™ Tenant .

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
4016 Kansas St Apt D, Oakland, CA 94619

Appellant’s M_ailing Address (For receipt of notices) _Case Number
4016 Kansas St Apt D, Oakland, CA 94619 |T17-0221
o ' Date of Decision appealed
4 September 8, 2017
Name of Representative (if any) - Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

James Vann : ’ 251 Wayne Ave, Oakland, CA 94606

Please select your ground(s) for appeal frbm the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
“be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed

below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. -

1) There are math/clerical errors that req'liire the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Plegse clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) '

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grdlinds below (required):

a)

b)

Rev. 6/22/17

B The decisit_m is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (Inyour explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ). : : :

B The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

[ 'The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,

You must provide a detailédvstvatement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

[J The decision violates federal, state or iocal law. (In your explanation, you'milst provide a detailed '

~ statement as to what law is violated,) -

I The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record,) :

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000057




f) [0 I was denied a sufficient opportunity te present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
Your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) '

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my invéstment. (You may appeal on this ground only
" - when your underlying petition was based on a foir return claim. You must specifically state why you have been

denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)
"h) [ Other. (Inyour explandtion, You must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds fdr appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Pl_edse number attached pagés consecutively.
Number of pages attached: . I : : ' '

¥ Ol ISL SeIvVe J DL ] 111 0 Al 01 QSINg D4 ESLOr your al

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws.of the State of California that on .
September 29 ,2027___, I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
deposited it with-a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Nmm;

| ‘Jen'nifer Nguyen
|Aaddes - 1gg EurekaSq
GmSaeZin - \pacifica, CA 94044

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev.- 6/22/17

000058



IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the dec1s1on
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file isa
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

You must provide all of the mfonnahon required or your appeal cannot be processed and may be
dismissed. C y

Any supporting argument or docmnentatlon to be considered by the Board must be received by the
Rent Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposmg party within 15 days of filing the
appeal. :

Any response to the appea] by the other patty must be recelved by the Rent Adjustment Program

- with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to _]llI’lSdlCthIl must have been made
in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed..

The entire case record is available to the Board, but secuons of audlo recordmgs must be pre--

' deSI gnated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

Rev. 6/22/17

~ For more information phone (510) 238-3721. -

000059



fnppear v v S1ULL UL INATLT Lade L1 /~uLsl [1ce UL O/ 10/ 1/

- Appeal of Decision of RAP Case T17-0221 heard on 8/18/17 by Hearing Officer Stephen Kasdin and
decided on 9/8/17 with date of service of 9/12/17. This Appeal is filed on 9/29/17

Background for this Appeal

This case is a re- htlgatlon of RAP Case No. T16-0482, heard on 12/8/16 by Hearing Ofﬁcer Barbara
Kong Brown, Esq., and decided in favor of the Tenant, Michael Kaufman, on 12/28/16.

- That older case involved the Property Owner demanding banking to increase the rent from a previously
signed 2014 lease, and also demanding continuing rent increases for 2015 and a new increase in 2016.

~ The result of that case was that, since I, the Tenant, had not been given a tirnely "Notice to Tenants of the
RAP", the rent increase demands going back to 2014 were not proper and the Tenant's rent, my rent,
should revert to the amount, $1,250.00, listed in the s1gned lease. :

Now, for this case, T17-0221, the Property Owner is again demanding an increase based on the same
“banking rejected in case T16- 0482 this trme for years, 2014 and 2015. The rent increase demanded 1s
$70 dollars.or a 5:6% i increase. . :

I have already, in-April 2017, voluntarily increased my rent by the then allowed CPI of 2%. I am now
paymg $1,275 per month. I do not want to pay the unfalr and prev1ously litigated and rejected rent
increase to $1,320.

Reasons for Appeal

A, Sectlon "Contentlons of the Partles" is wrongly stated.

A. 1 I d1d not contend that "Tenant did not receive RAP Notice together w1th e1ther contest rent increase."

A.2.1did contend (see attached note dehvered to Hearlng Officers and parties dated 8/18/ 17)
that the Rap Notice, only first received in July 2016, did not and could not cover the years 2014-2015 and
2015- 2016 These are the years that are now bemg referenced for banking.

A.3.1did contend that I did not dispute the 2017 2% rent increase and was paying that increase, but this
contention was not hsted in the "Contentions of the Parties."

A4.1did contend that the decrs1on of Case T16-0482, heard on 12/8/ 16 by hearing officer Barbara Kong
Brown, Esq. determined that the RAP Notice's date of July 2016, did not allow increases of rent based on
banking 2014 or 2015, but this contentlon was not listed in the "Contentrons of the Parties."

This last contention, and any reference to prior Case T16-0482 is completely absent from the
"Contentions of the Parties” section of the current Case T17-0221 being appealed. That prior case's
decision was spemﬁcally referenced in both my &/ 1 8/17 note delivered at the hearlng and in my original -
petition, filed 3/30/ 17. : -

B. Section "The Issues'? is partly stated Wrongly.

- B.1. The issue is not "What is the amount of the proposed rent mcrease?" This issue should be wh1ch of
the three proposed rent increases are valid: :

000060



Appeal of D. sion ot RAP Case T17-0221 Hez.  on 8/18/ 17

(1) the one labeled in the rent increase notice as 7/23/14 for 1. 9%,
(2) the one labeled in the rent increase notice as 7/23/15 for 1.7%,
(3) the one labeled in the rent increase notice as 7/23/16 for 2.0%,

B.2. The issue is not "Did the tenant receive the RAP Notice together with the subject rent increase
notice?" The issue is whether the RAP notice was delivered in a timely manner with respect to years
2014 & 2015. The last issue, "Is a rent increase based upon Bankmg justified and if so in what amount?",
is the correct issue.

C. Section "Evidence' is wrongly stated.

"The 'Proposed Rent Increase" only states the sum of three rent increases. The hearing dealt extensively '
with the three rent increases, not just the sum. The tenant emphasized that the sum must be broken down
into the three separate rent increases, all demanded at the same time. This is left out of this "Evidence"
section.” - o

D. Section "Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law" is wrongly stated. -

. D.1. "The Proposed Rent Increase" should not be found as one sum, but based on evidence from
(1) the Owner's Rent Increase Notices, and

(2) the tenant's filed petition, and '

(3) the tenant's argument at the hearing (see 8/18/17 note)

it should be found that there are three rent increases in one, and that two of them are being protested and
appealed

D.2. The "Banking" finding in this decision references O.M.C Section 8.22. 070(C) But this f1nd1ng does
not take into account O.M.C. Section 8.22.070 (H.3) or the finding of the prxor Case T16-0482.

D.3. Prior Case T16-0482 found that banked rent mcreases for 7/23/14 and 7/23/15 were invalid due to
v1olat10n of O.M.C. 8.22.060 (A), 8. 22 070(H. l) and 8. 22. 060(C).

D.4. Current Case T17-0221 should also find that bankmg is invalid for those prior years based on
O.M.C. 8.22.070(H.3) since no RAP Notice was delivered in those years. This O.M.C section states:

O.M.C. 8.22.070 Rent adjustments for ocycupied covered units
H. Notice Required to Increase Rent or Change Other Terms of Tenancy.

3. A rent increase is not permitted unless the notice required by this section is provided to the tenant. An
~owner's failure to provide the notice required by this section invalidates the rent increase or change of
terms of tenancy. This remedy is not the exclusive remedy for a violation of this provision. If the owner
fails to timely give the tenant a written summary of the basis for a rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent
Adjustment, as required by Subsection 8.22.070H. l.c., the amount of the rent increase in excess of the
CPI Rent Adjustment is 1nva11d

For these reasons I appeal this case. Michael Kaufman 7/.)72 /’/Zt/oau bepricivt- Date, 29[ 7

2 000061



Remarks of Michael Kaufman to be given at a hearing on 8/18/17 of RAP Case No.
T17-0221 filed on 5/25/17. _

This’case is a reelitigétion of RAP Case No. T16-0482, heard on 12/8/16'bK hearing
officer Barbara Kong Brown, Esq., and decided in favor of the Tenant, Mic ael
Kaufman, on 12/28/16. ‘ : : '

That older case involved the Property oOwner demanding banking to increase the rent
from a previously signed 2014 lease, and also demanding continuing rent increases for
2015 and a new increase in 2016.

The PropertK owner‘provided a "Notice to Tenants of the RAP" for the first time only
on July 24th, 2016, the same day the Property owner demanded the increase in rent
frgmogggor years, thus promting the Tenant's petition which resulted in RAP Case
Ti6~ , .

The result of that case was that, since I, the Tenant, had not been given a timely
"Notice to Tenants of the RAP", the rent increase demands going back to 2014 were not
‘proper and the Tenant's rent, my rent, should revert to the amount, $1,250.00, listed
in the signed lease. _ T 4

Now, for this case, T17—0221,'the Proberty owner is again demanding an increase based
on the same banking rejected in case T16-0482, this time for years, 2014, 2015 and
2016. The rent qincrease demanded is $70 dollars or a 5.6% increase.

I have already, in Apri1 2017, voluntarily increased my 2017 rent by the allowed CPI
of 2%. I am now paying $1,275 per month.” I do not want to pay the unfair and ,
previously litigated and rejected rent increase to $1,320. ,

Sincerely,
Michael Kaufman
323-632-2980
N VN e A

LF G e A i e S
A s S AN

I
oo

;

000062



;»r'r\

Summary v1 Tenant’s Appeal of Case T17- Of REGT g//()g/ 18 -
Appeal of Case T17- 0221 Date of Hearing: 8/18/17; Date of Decision: R%?(g 39(& &%pﬁgal Hearlng 6/21/18

e

This appeal is based on the fact that I, Michael Kaufman (the tenant), orzm BQSB’HE"@ RpR ngtlgsgn July 24, 2016
but the owner is demanding banking for 2014, 2015 and 2016. This appeal is also based on the fact that Hearing
Officer Kasdin ignored my previous case, T16-0482, held on the exact same issues. That case was decided in my
favor on 12/28/16 by Hearing Officer Kong Brown. | have included that decision in my submissions

Therefore Mr. Kasdin's 2017 decision should be overturned and the 2016 decision of Ms. Kong Brown should be
re-instated.

That 2016 case involved the owner demanding banking to increase the rent from a previously signed 2014 lease,
and also demanding cbntinuing rent increases for 2015 and a new increase in 2016.

| sighed a lease with the owner in 2014. 1 only received a RAP notlce in July 2016, but the owner demanded
banking for 2014, 2015 and 2016.

The date of the RAP notice and the denials of the owner's demands were found to be correct in Ms..Kong Brown's -
decision of case T16-0482.

My apbeal statement in this current case, T17-0221, states in detail each of Mr. Kasdin’s mistakes:

e the four mistakes Mr. Kasdin made in the "Contention of the Parties" section of his declsion
e the two mistakes Mr. Kasdin made in "The Issues" section of his decnsuon '
e the major mistake Mr. Kasdin made in the "Evidence" section of his decision
e the four mistakes Mr. Kasdin made in the "Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law" section of his decision

Each of these eleven mistakes is detalled in my appeal statement. Mr. Kasdin decision in T17 0221 did not follow
the Oakland Municipal Code law which states in O. M.C. 8.22.070 {H3):

"H. Notice Required to Increase Rent or Change Other Terms of Tenancy ... _
- "H3. A rent increase is not permitted unless the notice required by this section is provided to the tenant. An -
owner's failure to provide the notice required by this section invalidates the rent increase or change of terms of
tenancy."

The owner provided a "Notice to Tenants of the RAP" for the first time only on JUIy 24th, 20_16, the same day the -
that the owner demanded the increase in rent from prior years, thus prompting my petition which resulted in RAP
Case T16-0482, which was decided in my favor.

The result of that case was that, since |, the tenant, had not been given a timely "Notice to Tenants of the RAP",
the rentincrease demands going back to 2014 were not proper and the tenant's rent, my rent, should revert to
the amount, $1,250.00, listed in the signed lease.

Now, in this case, T17-0221, the owner is again demanding an increase based on the same banking rejected in
case T16-0482, this time for years, 2014, 2015 and 2016. The rent increase demanded is $70 dollars or a 5.6%
increase. Mr. Kasdin not only decided incorrectly to allow this increase, but also decided that | should pay back
rent of $270, thus temporarily increasing my rent by $90. In April 2017 | voluntarily increased my 2017 rent by
the allowed CP| of 2%. | am now paying $1,275 per month. The decision of Mr. Kasdin is wrong for the numerous.
reasons stated in my appeal statement. The decision of Ms. Kong Brown should be reinstated.

Lof1 000063




“CITY OF OAKLAND

P. O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043

~ Department of Housing and Community Development A o . (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program ' FAX (510) 238-6181
o - ' TDD (510) 238-3254

'REMAND DECISION

'CASE NUMBER; " T17-0221, Kaufman v. Nguyen
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4016 Kansas St., #D, Oakland, CA
APPEARANCES: Michael Kaufman (Tenant)
: : ‘ Jennifer Nguyen (Owner)

James E. Vann (Tenant Representative)

_ DATE OF HEARING:  August 18,2017

DATE OF HEARING: |
DECISION: September 8, 2017

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

A Hearing in this case was held on August 18, 2017. A Hearing Decision was issued on
September 8, 2017. The Decision denied the tenant’s challenge to a rent increase that
was based upon Banking. The tenant filed an Appeal, and on June 21, 2018, the Board
remanded the case to the Hearing Officer “with direction to determine specifically the
issue of law as to whether a properly served RAP Notice cures the defect of prior
improperly served notices or failure to serve RAP Notice such as that the landlord may
then claim banking of rent increases that were not taken in the past.”

SUMMARY OF DECISION
" The tenant petition is denied.
THE ISSUE

May an owner be granted a full Banking increase if rent increases in prior years were
improperly served or served without a RAP Notice?

000064



FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

If an owner chooses to increase rents less than the annual CPI Adjustment permitted by
the Ordinance, any remaining CPI Rent Adjustment may be carried over to succeeding
_twelve (12) months periods (“Banked™). However, the fotal of CPI Adjustments imposed
in any one Rent increase, including the current CPI Rent Adjustment, may not exceed
three times the allowable CPI Rent Adjustment on the effective date of the Rent increase
notice.! In no event may any banked CPI Rent Adjustment be implemented more than
ten years after it accrues.? .

Facts needed to calculate banked increases are: (1) The date of the start of tenancy or
eleven years before the effective date of the increase at issue, whichever is later; (2) the
lawful base rent in effect on said date; (3) The lawful rent in effect immediately before
the effective date of the current proposed rent increase; and (4) the date(s) and amount(s)
of any intervening changes to the base rent between dates (1) and (3). This calculation
applies in all banking cases, unless the tenant proves that the owner did not have the right
to take a rent increase in a particular year — by contract, waiver, or other reason.® =

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance states: If an owner chooses to increase rents less than the
annual CPI Adjustment permltted by the Ordinance, any remalmng CPI Rent Adjustment
may be carried over to succeedmg twelve (12) months periods.* The literal language
seems to imply that rent increases in each prior year must be considered. However, such
an approach would almost inevitably lead to problems of proof. People often do not
recall whether rent was raised in particular years in the 11- year perlod or the amount of
the rent 1ncreases

' Therefore the Board decided that the most reasonable consistent approach to Bankmg is.
- to make a calculation considering only the Base Rent in the appropriate year, any existing
capital 1mprovement pass-through, and the current rent. Under this approach, it does not
matter if the rent was raised in a partlcular year, or the amount of any past rent increase.

- The only exception is if the base rent was changed during the years considered in the -
calculation. A Table was developed using this approach (Attached as Attachment ”A”).
The method of calculation on this Table has been approved by the Board,’ and has been
used for many years.

There is no mentlon in the Ordinance regarding the legality of rent increases in prior
years. One cannot assume that this was an overs1ght by City Council.

! Regulations Appendix, Section 10.5.1
"2 Regulations Appendix, Section 10.5.3
3 Appeal Decision, Case No. 98-02, et al. Merlo v. Rose Ventures I11, et-al. The Board has designated this -
_decision to be a Precedent Decision.
4 Regulations Appendix, Section 10.5.1
5 Appeal Decision, Case No. 98-02, et al. Merlo v. Rose Ventures 111, et al. The Board has designated thlS
decision to be a Precedent Decmon ‘

2
000065




The Ordinanee contains several references to the RAP Notice:

(l) The Rent Adjustment Ordlnance requires an owner to serve a RAP Notice at
the start of a tenancy® and together with any notice of rent increase or change
in any term of the tenancy.” An owner may cure the failure to give notice at
the start of the tenancy. However, a notice of rent increase is not valid if the
effective date of i 1ncrease is less than six months after a tenant first receives
the required RAP notice.® This is the only penalty under the Ord1nance for
failure to prov1de a RAP Notlce

(2) If an owner does not give the RAP Notice together with a notice of rent
increase, the notice of rent increase or change of terms of tenancy is invalid.’
However, the Ordinance is silent regarding whether an owner may bank the
CPI Annual Adjustment. Presumably, if City Council wanted to prohibit
Banking for years in which the RAP Notice was not given, such wording
would have been added to the Ordinance.
Bl
Another section of the Ordinance states: “[O]wners may increase rents only for increases
based on the CPI Rent Adjustment or Banking.”!? An owner must otherwise file a
petition seeking approval for a rent increase. Again, there is no mention of any limitation
on Banking based upon failure to provide a RAP Notice in the past.

There is no language in the Ordinance that would allow consideration of whether RAP
Notices were given to tenants in prior years. The only penalty for failure to provide the
Notice is a 6-month delay in imposing a rent increase.

It is therefore found that an owner’s failure to have given the RAP Notice in past years
does not affect the owner’s right to a full Banking increase. -

DECISION

1. An owner’s failure to have given the RAP Notlce in past years does not-affect the
owner’s rlght toa full Banking increase.

2. Right to Appeal: This decision is th_e final decision of the Rent Adjustment .

Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed

appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be

received within twenty (20) days after service of this decision. The date of service is

shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the last day to file is a Weekend or holiday,
the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

¢ O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)

7 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)
% 0.M.C. Section 8.22.060(C)

® O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(3)

. 1 0.M.C. Section 8.22.965

3
000066



Dated: January 11,2019 _ /%f é{é’%}ﬁz—, '
- Stephen Kasdin ”
' Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

4
000067



CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing ahd Community Development 250 Frank Ogawé Plaza, Suite 5313
Rent Adjustment Program _ : ' Oakland, CA 94612
http://rapwp.oaklandnet.com/about/rap/ ) (610) 238-3721

- CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial move-in date ‘ Case No.
Effective date of increase} - Unit;
. : MUST FILL IN DS, CHANGE
Current rent (before increase v . D10, D11 and D14 | - YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve | ‘ . g CELLS ONLY
pass-through) ’

‘Prior cap. imp. pass-through
Date calculation begins
Base rent when calc.begins

ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE

] Debt Serv. or
Year Ending Fair Return
increase

Housing Serv. Costs

R -Base Rent Reduction Annual% | CPlIncrease | - Rent Ceiling
increase .

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A '

#N/A

#N/A

- #N/A

#N/A

#N/A

Calculation of Limit on Increase

- Prior base rent|D9 needs a value

Banking limit this year (3 x current CPl and not o
' more than 10%) #N/A

Banking available this year

Banking this year + base rent

$

$
Prior capital improvements recovery| $ . -
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $

Revised May 2018 -



PROOQF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0221

I am a resident of the State of California at least elghteen years of age. I am not a party to the Residential Rent
Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My busmess address is
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placmg a true copy in a City of Oakland mail
collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor,
Oakland, Cahforma, addressed to:

Documents Included .
Remand Decision

Owner

Jennifer Nguyen
.88 Eureka Sq
Pacifica, CA 94044

Tenant

~ Michael Kaufman
4016 Kansas St #D
Oakland, CA 94619

Tenant Representative
James Vann -

251 Wayne Ave
‘Oakland, CA 94606

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be
deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordlnary course of bus1ness

I declare under penalty of perJury under the laws of the State of Callforma that the above is true and correct.
Executed on January 16, 2019 in Oakland, CA. :

. - ek
Maxine Vlsaya £
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000069



{ v?v ‘_,-.:

8

‘ CITY OF OAKLAND f il ‘pagergmpq PM L: ()
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612 .
- 510) 238-3721 : ,
CITY OF OA!\ LAND ( 0), 383 . _ APPEAL

‘Appellant’s Name

Ml(,l/\C(@l qu‘?mqn , ‘ | O Owner NTenanf

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

4016 Kansag St AL D, Debilawd CA 94619

| Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notlces) - - | Case Number '
S __Ti7-022
Sty - . Date of Decxszgn appealed
. | =16~ |
Name of Representative (if any) : | Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

T : . ' * ) ) ] : )
ango £, Vann 257 W“‘f o Ave Ocllund Ch
. . _ q4bob
Pleaée select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must

be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

9] There are math/clerlcal errors that require the Hearmg Decnsnon to be updated (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (requlred)

a) lﬁThe decision is incomsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Boara’
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) E/{The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must zdenttﬁz the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the deczszon is inconsistent.)

¢) lil The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanatzon
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [0 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

e) [ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
' the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/18/2018

000070



1] O I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my _claim'or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In.
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) :

g) [ The decision deines the 'Own‘er a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim, You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must aﬁach a detazled explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dlsmlssed e
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on Fejy 5 , 2019

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposn;ed itwitha commerc1al
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mall with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposmg party as follows:

Name  [Jennifer Nguyen
|Addeess - @6 Eurelca  Sg-
douSateZio 1 Ppeifica CA avol

Name

Address

City. State Zip

%%f%mln@é@%nmn ,,,,,, | | F”“-5;7OW

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE ' DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000071



Summary of Ténal_ s Appeal of Remand Decision in [,se T17-0221 -2/05/19

Appeal of Case T17-0221; Date of Hearing: 8/18/17; Date of Decision: 9/8/17; Date of Appeal Hearing: 6/21/18,
Date of Appeal Hearing Remand Decision: 1/16/19

This appeal is based on the fact that I, Michael Kaufman (the tenant), only received a RAP notice in July 24, 2016,
but the owner is demanding banking for 2014, 2015 and 2016. This appeal is also based on the fact that Hearing
Officer Kasdin ignored _my.previous‘ case, T16-0482, held on the exact same issues. That case was decided in my
favor on 12/28/16 by Hearing Officer Kong Brown. '

Therefore Mr. Kasdin's 2017 decision should be overturned and the 2016 decision of Ms. Kong Brown should be
re-instated.

That 2016 case involved the owner demandmg banking to increase the rent from a previously sngned 2014 lease
and also demanding continuing rent mcreases for 2015 and a new increase in 2016. '

| signed a lease with the owner in 2014. | only received a RAP notice in July 2016, but the owner.demanded
banking for 2014, 2015 and 2016.

The date of the RAP notice and the denials of the owner's demands were found to be correct in Ms. Kong Brown's
decision of case T16-0482.

My appeal of Hearing Officer Kasdin remand decision emphasized each of the mistakes made in his decision. But
that decision did not reference or correct any of those mistakes. Therefore it should be reversed.

My appeal of Hearing Officer Kasdin remand decision did not reference or counter Hearing Officer Kong Brown’s:
decision in T16-0482.

The fact that my rent is being increase is based on banking for years prior to receipt of the RAP-notice is not
consistent with the RAP law and should be reversed and the decision of Ms. Kong Brown should be reinstated.

1ofl 000072




| CONSOLIDATED CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos. & Names E18-0012 through E18-0017
: Homes East Bay 4 LL.C v. Tenants

Property Address: 1218 Miller Ave., Unit #s 303, 302, 301, 106, 101 &304,
Oakland, CA
Parties: Bally Singh (Agent for Owner)

David Martin (Attorney for Owner)
Liver Guzman (Witness for Owner)
Juan Martinez (Witness for Owner)
Marvin Merida  (Witness for Owner)

Gary Sinick (Tenant)

Rocio Toriz (Attorney for Tenants)
OWNER APPEAL:
Activity Date
Owner Petitions filed for all cases November 14, 2018

No Tenant Responses filed —
Hearing Decision mailed to all parties May 31, 2019

Owner Appeal filed for all cases June 20, 2019 ‘

000073




f-,! AN

NOV 14 2018

P)\% 00 19 lUM|‘6V~

CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp 41 ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM|
'RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OAKLAND

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA. 94612 ‘ OWNER PETITION

Mail: P.O. Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721 Phone
(510) 238-6181 Fax

TO EXTEND TIME OF TENANT
VACANCY TO MAKE REPAIRS

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.

If you need more space you may attach additional pages.

Failure to provide needed information may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name

Homes East Bay 4 LLC

Mailing Address (with zip code)
1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607

-

Davtime Telenhone:

E-mail:

Your Representative’s Name

Bally Singh

Mailing Address (with zip code)
1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607

Daytime Telephone:

E-Mail:
Tenant(s) names (s) Address of unit being repaired (with zip code) Teleﬁhone
Josh Picard & peter James 1218 Miller Ave ( # 303), Oakland, CA '
: Day:
Evening:
Tenant(s) names (s) Current Address (if known) (with zip code) | Telephone:
: Day:
Evening:

Have you paid for your Oaklan

d Business License? Yes X No

Business License #: 00 QD +53p0

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response
may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Service Fee? Yes X

No

The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or
"Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Date of Termination notice to tenant: 60 days notice issued date Nov 15th , 2017 and Org repairs completeiuon date Dec 1st 2018.

e

I (We) will need to extend the time to complete repairs to the following date: @30, 2019

Reason for delay in completing repairs: \
Please attach organized documentatzon and a separate sheet with a full explanation of reason for delay.

‘1 declare under/pgR
the petition is truey

Verification

11/13/2018

y of perjury, pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that everything I said i in
d that all of the documents attached are true copies of the originals.

Landlord’s S@
Rev.328/17 >

Date

000074




’s - fﬁ

Major Construction is in progress, and ETA for completion is Dec 2019 due to fact that
Tenants didn’t moved until April 2018. They all were paid relocation funds in May 2018.
Please see scope of work

RE: 1218 Miller Ave 94601
All building codes compliance of the total 28,000 sf of buildings

SCOPE OF WORK

Complete interior demolition (Drywall, Stair, floors and subfloors, this will include all dump fees)
Prepare first floor structural temp framing support in preparation for footing excavation

Footing exaction )

Under plumbing installation

Rebar installation

Concrete installation )

Moment-resisting frame and steel beam welding connection

Existing framing removal in preparation fgr new lay out fra(ming

LN R WM

Temp shoring removal
. Structural framing
. Waste plumbing
. D}ywall stoking
. Pre-rock mechanical chases
. Preinsulate and pre rbck corridors in preparation for new electrical feeders from unit to main switch gear
. Electrical ‘
. Mechanical (by others) '
. Plumbing
. Window preparation

[ T S T I i Y
CoONOOUVDWNRO

. Insulation

. R.C Chanel

. Drywall

. Tape, top skim & texture to 1 and 3 floor 279 will stay with fire tape and primer only.
. Hardy backer to shower areas 4
. Tile

. Gypcrete installation to 2 and 3 floor

. Paint

. Cabinet and top installation

. Interior trim

. Flooring (laminate flooring )

. Clean up and final acceptance

W NN NDNNDNNNNN
C WK NOOUVSA,WNEO

000075




r

A% 00(5 Y Lsm ) oV 142

CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp , . 4T ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OAKLAND

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA. 94612 OWNER PETITION

(510) 2383721 Phone

(510) 238-6181 Fax : VACANCY TO MAKE REPAIRS

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely. If you need more space you may attach additional pages.
Failure to provide needed information may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Davtime Telephone:
Homes East Bay 4 LLC 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607
E-mail:
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) ' Daytime Telephone:
Bally Singh 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607 ‘
E-Mail:
Tenant(s) names (s) Address of unit being repaired (with zip code) | Telephone
Melissa Aros & Tommy Phavong | 1218 Miller Ave ( # 302), Oakland, CA
' Day:
. Evening:
Tenant(s) names (s) Current Address (if known) (with zip code) | Telephone:
Day:
Evening:
Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes X No Business License #:_ 8020 4530

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response
may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid.the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Service Fee? Yes X No
The property owner must be cutrent on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Date of Termination notice to tenant; 60 days notice issued date Nov 19th , 2017 and Org repairs completeiuon date Dec 1st 2018.
- e
I (We) will need to extend the time to complete repairs to the following date: @30, 2019

Reason for delay in completing repairs:
Please attach organized documentation and a separate sheet with a full explanation of reason for delay.

Yerification

I declare under penalty/of perjury, pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that everything I said in
the petition is truela ¢ documents attached are true copies of the originals.

11/13/2018

Landlord’s Signgtur Date
/
Rev. 32817 ( | _

000076




f"‘"‘ | -

Major Construction is in progress, and ETA for completion is Dec 2019 due to fact that
Tenants didn’t moved until April 2018. They all were pa1d relocation funds in May 2018.
Please see scope of work

RE: 1218 Miller Ave 94601 i
All building codes compliance of the total 28,000 sf of buildings

SCOPE OF WORK

Complete interior demolition (Drywall, Stair, floors and subfloors, this will include all dump fees )

Prepare first floor structural temp framing support in preparation for footing excavation
 Footing exaction

Under plumbing Installation

Rebar installation

Concrete installation

Moment-resisting frame and steel beam welding connection

Existing framing removal in preparation for new lay out framing

RN ®ND R

Temp shoring removal
. Structural framing
. Waste plumbing
. Drywall stoking
. Pre-rock mechanical chases
. Pre insulate and pre rock corridors in preparation for new electrical feeders from unit to main switch gear

e S T S
UhHwWNPEO

. Electrical ]
. Mechanical (by others}
. Plumbing

|
00~

. Window preparation

[EEY
w

. Insulation

. R.CChanel

. Drywall

. Tape, top skim & texture to 1 and 3™ floor 2" will stay with fire tape and primer only.
. Hardy backer to shower areas

. Tile

. Gypcrete installation to 2" and 3™ floor

N NDNDNDNNNN
AL WN kO

. Paint

N
~J

. Cabinet and top installation

N
co

. Interior trim
. Flooring (laminate flooring )
. Clean up and final acceptance

w N
o

000077




m | s

218 goitt I let- NOV 14 2018

CITY OF OAKLAND ! | For date stamp  ENT ADJUSTWENT »Egoe RAM
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | OAKLAN

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 -

Oakland, CA. 94612 OWNER PETITION

Mail: P.O. Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 | TO EXTEND TIME OF TENANT
/(510) 238-3721 Phone
(510) 238-6181 Fax VACANCY TO MAKE REPAIRS

Please Fill Out This Form Completely. If you need more space you may attach additional pages
Failure to provide needed information may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Mallmg Address (with zip code) Davtime Telenhone:
Homes East Bay 4 LLC 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607 )
. _ E-mail:
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Bally Singh 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607
E-Mail:
Tenant(s) names (s) Address of unit being repaired (with zip code) | Telephone
Jessica & Gregory Chen 1218 Miller Ave ( # 301), Oakland, CA
‘ ) Day:
Evening:
Tenant(s) names (s) . Current Address (if known) (with zip code) | Telephone:
’ Day:
Evening:
Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes X No. Business License #:  £0.2-04430

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If itis not current, an Owner Petition or Response
may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Service F ee? Yes X No
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or

Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceedmg (Provide proof of payment.)

Date of Termination notice to tenant: 60 days notice issued date Nov 19th , 2017 and Org repairs completeluon date Dec 1st 2018,

pel—
I (We) will need to extend the time to complete repairs to the following date: 2#r30, 2018

Reason for delay in completing repairs; ’
Please attach organized documentation and a separate sheet with a full explanation of reason for delay.

Verification

I declare under penalty/of per;j ry, pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that everything I said in

the petition is truefdud dll ef the documents attached are true copies of the originals.
11/13/2018
“Landlord’s Signatyf# Date

000078




{m»\ V ' A‘ﬁ?"‘,;,.g .

Major Construction is in progress, and ETA for completion is Dec 2019 due to fact that
Tenants didn’t moved until April 2018. They all were paid relocation funds in May 2018.
Please see scope of work '

RE: 1218 Miller Ave 94601
All building codes compliance of the total 28,000 sf of buildings

SCOPE OF WORK

Complete interior demolition (Drywall, Stair, floors and subfloors, this will include all dump fees )
Prepare first floor structural temp framing support in preparation for footing excavation

Footing exaction

Under plumbing Installation

Rebar installation

Concrete installation

Moment-resisting frame and steel beam welding connection

Existing framing removal in preparation for new lay out framing

LO~NOn~WNR

Temp shoring removal

[y
o

. Structural framing

(1Y
[

. Waste plumbing

[N
N

. Drywall stoking

=
w

. Pre-rock mechanical chases

. Pre insulate and pre rock corridors in preparation for new electrical feeders from unit to main switch gear
. Electrical ‘

. Mechanical (by others)

. Plumbing

. Window preparation

I
O 00~ U

. Insulation

. R.CChanel

. Drywall

. Tape, top skim & texture to 1 and 3™ floor 27 will stay with fire tape and primer only.
. Hardy backer to shower areas

. Tile

. Gypcrete installation to 2" and 3™ floor
. Paint

. Cabinet and top installation

. Interior trim

. Flooring (laminate flooring )

. Clean up and final acceptance

W NNNDNNNRNMNNNDN
O Lo ~NOYTUSE WNREKREO

000079




E)\%00|5 mlsgL | NV 14 2018

CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp /T ADJUSTMENT PROGRAN
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OCAKLAND

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA. 94612 o - OWNER PETITION

(510) 238-3721 Phone . .

(510) 238-6181 Fax VACANCY TO MAKE REPAIRS

Please Fill Out This Form Completely. If you need more space you may attach additional pages.
Failure to provide needed information may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Davtime Telenhone:
Homes East Bay 4 LLC 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607
E-mail:
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Bally Singh 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607 '
E-Mail:
Tenant(s) names (s) Address of unit being repaired (with zip code) Telephone
Gary Sinick - | 1218 Miller Ave ( # 106), Oakland, CA :
: Day:
. Evening:
Tenant(s) names (s) Current Address (if known) (with zip code) | Telephone:
. Day:
Evening:
. Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes X No Business License #:__ @ 0,2,@{[,5' 30

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response
may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Prograrﬁ (RAP) Service Fee? Yes X No
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Date of Termination notice to tenant: 60 days notice issued date Nov 18th , 2017 and Org repairs completeiuon date Dec 1st 2018
pe—
I (We) will need to extend the time to complete repairs to the following date: @30, 2019

Reason for delay in completing repairs:
Please attach organized documentation and a separate sheet with a full explanation of reason for delay.

Verification

[ declare under penal
the petition is true and

11/13/2018
. Landlord’s Signat Date

Rev. 3/28/17

000080




™ | o

{

Major Construction is in progress, and ETA for completion is Dec 2019 due to fact that

Tenants didn’t moved until April 2018. They all were paid relocation funds in May 2018.
Please see scope of work '

RE: 1218 Miller Ave 94601

All building codes compliance of the total 28,000 sf of buildings

SCOPE OF WORK

LN AWM

WINNRONNNRONNNNNRRRRRRRRR B
CLOUONOUPBWNRODLONOUEWNRLO

Complete interior demolition (Drywall, Stair, floors and subfloors, this will include ail dump fees )
Prepare first floor structural temp framing support in preparation for footing excavation

Footing exqction

Under plumbi};g Installation

Rebar installation

Concrete installation

. Moment-resisting frame and steel beam welding connection

Existing framing removal in preparation for new lay out framing
Temp shoring removal

. Structural framing

. Waste plumbing

.. Drywall stoking

. Pre-rock mechanical chases .

. Pre insulate and pre rock corridors in preparation for new electrical feeders from unit to main switch gear
. Electrical

. Mechanical (by others)

. Plumbing

. Window preparation

. Insulation

. R.C Chanel

. Drywall , »
. Tape, top skim & texture to 1 and 3 floor 27 will stay with fire tape and primer only.
. Hardy backer to shower areas

. Tile

. Gypérete installation to 2".and 3 floor

. Paint

. Cabinet and top installation

. Interior trim

. Flooring (laminate flooring )

. Clean up and final acceptance

000081




™

CEIVEI

1% 0014 w(sn‘L_ NOV 14 2018

CITY OF OAKLAND For date Stamp RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAR)
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM OAKLAND

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA. 94612 OWNER PETITION

(510) 238-3721 Phone

(510) 238-6181 Fax . VACANCY TO MAKE REPAIRS

Please Fill Out This Form Completely. If you need more space you may attach additional pages.
Failure to provide needed information may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Mailing Address (with zip code) [ Davtima Ttaciype.
Homes East Bay 4 LLC 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607
E-mail:
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Bally Singh 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607
' E-Mail:
Tenant(s) names (s) : Address of unit being repaired (with zip code) | Telephone
Kevin Friedrichsen 1218 Miller Ave (# 101), Oakland, CA
Day:
‘ Evening:
Tenant(s) names (s) Current Address (if known) (with zip code) | Telephone:
, Day:
Evening:
Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes X ~No Business License #: 00204530

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response
may not be considered in a-Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.) '

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Service Fee? Yes X  No
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the-fee is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Date of Termination notice to tenant: 60 days notice issued date Nov 19th , 2017 and Org repairs completeiuon date Dec 1st 2018.

cCc—

[ (We) will need to extend the time to complete repairs to the following date; <820, 2018

Reason for delay in completing repairs: .
Please attach organized documentation and a separate sheet with a full explanation of reason Sfor delay.

Verification

perjury, pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that everything I said in
3t all of the documents attached are true copies of the originals.

[ declare under penalf
the petition is truéng

11/13/2018

Landlord’s s%ﬁ ' Date

Rev. 3/28/17

000082



""# Y | | {R\,

Major Construction is in progress, and ETA for completion is Dec 2019 due to fact that

. Tenants didn’t moved until April 2018. They all were paid relocation funds in May 2018.
Please see scope of work

RE: 1218 Miller Ave 94601

Al building codes compliance of the total 28,000 sf of buildings

SCOPE OF WORK

LN WM

WNNNRNNNRNORNNDNNR B B 3 b b s s
CWOWNOTUDWNRPOOVLWOINOTULEWNREL,O

Complete intérior demolition {Drywall, Stair, floors and subfloors, this will include all dump fees )

Prepare first floor structural temp framing support in preparation for footing excavation
Footing exaction i

Under plumbing Installation

Rebar installation

Concrete installation :

Moment-resisting frame and steel beam welding connection
Existing framing removal in preparation for new lay out framing

Temp shoring removal

. Structural framing
. Waste plumbing

. Drywall stoking

. Pre-rock mechanical chases

. Pre insulate and pre rock corridors in preparation for new electrical feeders from unit to main switch gear
. Electrical

. Mechanical (by others)

. Plumbing

. Window preparation

. Insulation

. R.CChanel

. Drywall

. Tape, top skim & texture to 1 and 3 floor 2™ will stay with fire tape and primer only.
. Hardy backer to shower areas

. Tile

.- Gypcrete installation to 2° and 3 floor

. Paint

. Cabinet and top installation

. Interior trim

. Flooring (laminate flooring )

. Clean up and final acceptance

000083




A

LSRN

EAL 0017 LMléiL - NOV 14 2018

CITY OF OAKLAND | Fordatestamp  geary ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM : OAKLAND

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 ’ :

Oakland, CA. 94612 OWNER PETITION

(510) 238-3721 Phone ‘ :

(510) 238-6181 Fax . VACANCY TO MAKE REPAIRS

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely. If you need more space you may attach additional pages.
Failure to provide needed information may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Mailing Address (with zip code) . Davtime Telenhane:
Homes East Bay 4 LLC 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607
: F_mail-
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) . Daytime Telephone:
Bally Singh 1669 12th St, Ste O, Oakland, CA 94607 :
' E-Mail:
Tenant(s) names (s) ‘ Address of unit being repaired (with zip code) | Telephone
Adriel Wong & Ighacio 1218 Miller Ave ( # 304), Oakland, CA
Day:
Evening:
Tenant(s) names (s) Current Address (if known) (with zip code) | Telephone:
Day:
EVening:
Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes X No _ Business License #: ﬂ&’olﬂ/fb»:g 4

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or Response
may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Service Fee? Yes X No
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petltlon or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Date of Termination notice to tenant: 60 days notice issued date Nov 19th , 2017 and Org repairs completeiuon date Dec 1st 2018.

I (We) will need to extend the time to complete repairs to the following date: @30, 2018

Reason for delay in com pletmg repairs:
Please attach organized documentation and a separaz‘e sheet with a full explanatzon of reason for delay.

Verification

perjury, pursuant to the laws of the State of California, that everything I said in

I declare under pe y
i rat all of the documents attached are true copies of the originals.

11/13/2018

Landlordw Date
: 4 . g . .
Rev. 3/28/17

000084




™ .

Major Construction is in progress, and ETA for completion is Dec 2019 due to fact that
Tenants didn’t moved until April 2018. They all were paid relocation funds in May 2018.
Please see scope of work

"'RE: 1218 Miller Ave 94601 ,
All building codes compliance of the total 28,000 sf of buildings

SCOPE OF WORK

Complete interior demolition (Drywall, Stair, floors and subfloors, this will include all dump fees )
Prepare first floor structural temp framing support in preparation for footing excavation

Footing exaction ’

Under plumbing Installation

Rebar installation

Concrete installation

Moment-resisting frame and steel beam welding connection

Existing framing removal in preparation for new lay out framing

Temp shoring removal

©ENOUM A WD R

_
o

. Structural framing

_
WY

. Waste plufnbing

=
N

. Drywall stoking

=
w

. Pre-rock mechanical chases

. Pre insulate and pre rock corridors in preparation for new electrical feeders from unit to main switch gear
. Electrical -

. Mechanical (by others)

. Plumbing

. Window preparation

. Insulation

. R.CChanel

. Drywall

. Tape, top skim & texture to 1 and 3 floor 2" will stay with fire tape and primer only.
. Hardy backer to shower areas

. Tile ‘

. Gypcrete installation to 2" and 3 floor

. Paint

NANNNNNNONDR R R R R
NOUr,WNEPOQWOUONOOMSA

. Cabinet and top installation

N
[0.0]

. Interior trim .
. Flooring (laminate flooring )
. Clean up and final acceptance

w N
o w

000085

e



CITY OF OAKLAND ' o
Planning & Building Department
_ BUILDING SERVICES .
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza 2nd Floor Oakland, CA 94612

BUILDING SERVICES ;
Telephone (510) 238-3444 | www.oaklandnet.com [ Fax (510) 238-7287
- PERMIT RECORD CARD
COMMERCIAL & MULTI-UNIT RESIDENTIAL
-California Building, Residential, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy and Green Building Codes
~ Oakland Building, Planning Sustainability, Fire and Municipal Codes

Address: 1218 MILLER AVE, Oakland, CA 94601 Suite: | ‘ APN: 020 010400800

Description:  {lLegalize (9) joint live- work units  To abate CE#1700282 Issued: 12/28/2017

Building Use: |ro Be Determined In Field
Occupancy:  |R-7 Live/ WorkJLwQ

_ L . _ Type: VB - Combustible Constructio
Owner: . [Homes East Bay 4 Lic C/O Bally Singh ' .- | Stories: |3 ‘
Contractor:  |CARLOS & BROTHERS B # units:

9

Sprinkler:

Permits:
Allocated -
Inspéctions - Sl :

SPECIAL INSPECTION LIST [checked ms are required)

81702409 AMR1700218 E1704490

.|999.

Aggregate Test . ...-| Shear Wall Nailing ( Structural Observations

Reinforcirig Test /Eng. Lumber insp. - | Sample and Test Components
Mix Designs ____ , Steclitye L

[ Reiriforcing Place Sample arid Test (list specific numbers below) -
Batch Plant Insp. _ Shop Material Identification
Cast Samples. A Welding Inspection a a
Compression Tests _ Ultrasonic Inspection 2 i
Anchors High-Strength Bolting v B

| 0

Metal Deck Welding Inspection | Unit Weights.
Aggregate Test Reinforcing Steel Welding Insp Placement Insp
Reinforcement Test | Metal Stud Welding Inspection Sample & Test
Placement Insp. Concrete Inset Welding Inspection
Tendon Test :
Mix Designs Special Inspection Stresses Used
Reinforcement Place | - Preliminary Acceptance (masonry units, wall prisms)
Insert Placement * Subsequent Tests (mortar, grout, field wall prisms)
Concrete Batching Placement Inspection of Units '
Concrete Placement Fopion o
Installation Insp. Placement Inspection Thickness Test
Cast Samples Density Tests Inspection Batching
Compression Test Mastic & Intumescent Coatings '

-

000086
(A



{y‘
INSPECTOR NOTES

'v gf‘;ﬁ BUILDING _ | | '
a/isli2 QIC_Th Povi. F UMDY | GAADS Rt .wgsgw Fort
“wIPERIOR S ~TYPE & EnEra-. o va Poon__fesr N
RASES PEBR. a/ga 2l T Poul n «eTCRS

~1 i i) . i "
tU;//e u CAden] 2L ok fo pocene Zad S
ﬂeﬁigﬂg -i’,\/ } . ' .
e —
ﬂ“’“’E’W C/W & T‘J%" D ol
gepm@y GV\ SRR RS g!w =\t
. N _ V4
e \@J\K,, ¥ N RAT YY) ’ ’\\fu
Y i
Y _
o ZONING
000087
7




FOUNDATION [i5 | FIRST FLOOR. major
Major nspection’. kil . Inspection. .
ELECTRICAL S L

000088

7




B N

g

P

: Page 1 of 2

e

Update Results

CITY OF OKLAND

Record ID: B1702409

1APN: 020 010400800 ' ‘

Address: 1218 MILLER AVE
Unit #: )

iDate Opened: 6/2/2017
Record Status: Reinstated
Record Status Date: 7/6/2018
Job Value: $2,947,292.00
Requestor: Carlos Correa

Business Name: CARLOS & BROTHERS
License #: 954523

Record Detail with Inspection Log

Description: Legalize (9) joint live- work units To abate CE#1700282

Inspection Date Inspector Name Inspection Type Status / Result Result Comments

6/20/2017 Robert Bernal Field Check

9/18/2018 Dave Velez Foundation

https://adhocl.accela.com/AdHocReportweb/Report/AdapterToReportViewer.aspx?rn=Re...

Need More Info on
Plans

Partial

Date: 6/20/2017 Summary: Sanborn, PTS
and Accela do-not show records of the
buildings conversion to live/work units. All
walls, electrical, plumbing and mechanical
systems were installed without permits,
inspections and approvals. The floors and
ceilings appear to be original along with the
windows. All work is required to be exposed
for inspections. If you believe the structure
was converted to live/work spaces with

* permits, inspections and approvals, please

provide the documentation to your code
enforcement inspector. The plans submitted
reflect proposed work with a revision
required to show how headroom is going to
be achieved through the stair landings and
stairs. The 2nd floor, designated as storage,
has 7' or 6’ headroom, plus or minus,
throughout. The stair landings have beams
and floor elevation changes that reduce the
headroom to 6’ plus or minus. Other areas of
the stairs lack the required 6'8” clearances.
The left-side of the structure shows
alterations to allow for light and ventilation.
The neighboring property has a structure
built up to this structure and it is assumed
that the alterations to achieve light and
ventilation, will be to the sides of the
neighboring structure. The rear of the
structure, shown as being on the property
line, abuts a parking lot for businesses. OK to
plan check after revisions made,

000089
4/16/20




§
|
i

12/4/2018

1/9/2019

N

Tam Vo Frame Partial

Keith Pacheco Frame Not Pass

For real-time, direct acéess to
information via the Internet, 24 hours a
" day - https:/faca.accela.com/oakland

e Page 2 of 2

OK to pour foundations, grade beams and tie
beams for interior walls only. Exterior walls
to come. OK to pour landing for rear unit
stairs and footers for beams per detail 2/S2.
Date: 12/4/2018 Under floor first side shear
and anchors ok to cover with second side .
Repeat inspection when ready .

Date: 1/9/2019 Correction notice as follows.
Special inspection is required to be
performed by a structural engineer for
reinforcing steel, epoxy anchors, And all

_ seismic elements including plywood nailing,

fasteners and straps. This special inspection
is supposed to precede city approval with
letter or copy of to be received by city
inspector. Structural plans our combined
details for foundation and under first floor
shear walls as well as above first frame floor
shear walls, I am unable to determine if all
above floor shear walls are supposed to have
sheer walls beneath them extending to
foundation. Current inspection does not
confirm compliance with all elements of
sheer wall as designed and shown on plans.
Special inspection reports are required at
next scheduled city inspection.

| 00
https://adhoc].accela.com/AdHocReportweb/Report/AdapterToReportViewer.aspx?rn=Re... 4/16/201

|
/



250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, #5313 OAKLAND, CA 94612 CITY OF OAKLAND |

Housing and Communlty Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program ' , : - FAX(510) 238-6181
_ ~ o o CA RELAY 711
HEARING DECISION
CASE NUMBERS: ‘ E18-0012 through E18-0017, Homes East Bay 4 LLC
V. Tenants

PROPERTY ADDRESS: - 1218 Miller Ave., Units 303, 302, 301 106. 101 & 304, Oakland
: g CA

" DATE OF HEARING:  April 1_6, 2019
DATE OF DECISION: . May 21, 2019

APPEARANCES: Bally Singh (Agent for Owner)
' David Martin (Attorney for Owner)
Liver Guzman (Witness for Owner) -
‘Juan Martinez (Witness for Owner)
Marvin Merida (Witness for Owner)
-Gary Sinick (Tenant)
‘Rocio Toriz (Attorney for Tenants)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner’s petitions are denied.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The owner filed petitions on November 14, 201 8, pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.)
Section 8.22.360(A)(10) which allege that more time will be needed to complete repairs to the
subject rental units until December 30, 2019.

THE ISSUE

Is there a valid reason to allow the owner additional time to complete repairs to the subject units?

000091



EVIDENCE

At the Hearmg, Mr. Singh testlﬁed that in the Fall of 2016, there was a fire in the subject 1 l-umt
building, after which PG&E turned off all electricity and gas. The building was then “red-
tagged” by the City, which declared it to be uninhabitable. All tenants have since moved out of -
the building, but left most of their possessions. The owner bought the subject building in
September or October 2017. The last tenant moved out in May 2018, and no tenant has moved
+ back into his or her unit. :

Mr. Singh further test1ﬁed that the prior owner had construction plans drawn; and bu11d1ng
permits were taken out. He did not know what work was done before the current owner bought
the building. The current owner is using the same plans, although there have been several
changes Constructlon by the current owner began in May or June 2018. '

_ A lot of work has been done on the foundation and partial electric wiring and plumbmg has been
installed, along with some framing, sheer walls, and windows. Much work remains to be done,

including the removal of a 5-foot section on the first floor, due to setback requirements.

Prior to the Hearing, the owner had submitted no documents. The construcuon project has been

delayed due to problems with building permits.

The Notice of Hearing sent to the parties states in part: “All proposed evidence, including but not
limited to documents and pictures, must be submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program not less
than fourteen (14) days prior to the Hearing. . . Proposed evidence presented later may be
excluded from consideration.” ‘ . ' - '

At the Hearing; Mr. Singh test1ﬁed that the failure to submit proposed evidence was “an
oversight.” Hethen submltted coples of the following documents;

(1) A 3-page Permit Record Card from the'City Planning & Building Departmenl.l The -
first page of this document states that a Building Permit was issued for the subject .
building on December 28, 2017, for the purpose of legalizing 9 joint live-work units.

The second page, entitled “Inspector Notes,” contains 3 hand-written entries. The
first of these entries, dated September 18, 2018, states, in part: “OK to pour -
foundat1on ?

The third page, which states various types of construction and has areas on which a
Building Inspector can note inspections, is ent1rely blank.

(2) A 2-page document from the City Inspection Serv1ces agency regardmg the subject
‘building, entitled “Record Detail with Inspectlon Log.™ : '

! Exhibit Nos. 1A through 1C. These documents were marked for identification at the Hearing, but were not
admitted into evidence. At that time, this Hearing Officer stated that a determination as to their admissibility would
be determined at a later date, and be set forth in the Hearing Decision.

2 Exhibits marked 2A & 2B. These proposed exhibits were produced following a 25-minute pause to allow the
owner to obtain further documentation from the Inspection Services agency.

000092



—
LT,

The first page of this document states, in part: “Date: 6/20/2017 . . . All walls,
electrical, plumbing and mechanical systems were installed without permits,
inspections and approvals. . . . All work is required to be exposed for inspections. . .
OK to pour foundations, grade beams and tie beams for interior walls only.

The second page states, in part: o :

~ “12/4/2018 — Under floor first side shear and anchors ok to cover with second
~side. Repeat inspection when ready.” -

“1/9/2019 — Correction notice as follows. Special inspection is required- to be

- -performed by a structural engineer. . . This special inspection is supposed to
precede city approval with letter or copy of to be received by city inspector. -
Current inspection does not confirm compliance with,all elements of sheer wall
as designed and shown on plans. Special inspection reports re required at next
scheduled city inspection.” = : h

* FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

O.M.C. Section 8.22.360(A)(10) - a subsection of the “Just Cause for Eviétion” Ordinance —
states that one ground for evicting a tenant is when

The Owner of record, after having obtained all necessary permits

from the City of Oakland on or before the date upon which notice
~ to vacate is given, seeks in good faith to undertake substantial

repairs that cannot be completed while the unit is occupied . . .

Upon recovery of possession of the rental unit, the owner of record shall proceed
without unreasonable delay to effect the needed repairs. The tenant shall not be
required to vacate in excess of three months; provided, however, that such time
period may be extended by the Rent Board upon application by the landlord. . .-

- The owner’s petitions are denied for two reasons. First, the owner’s reason for not submitting
documentation is not legally sufficient. For this reason alone, the petitions should be denied.
Further, an original building permit was taken out in late 2017, soon after the owner purchased
the building. The owner’s petition was not filed until November 2018, and seeks an extension of
time to make repairs until December 30, 2019. This is an additional reason to deny the petitions.

| ORDER
1. Petitions E18-0012 through E18-0017 are denied. |
3. Rightto Appeal: This decision is thé final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the

form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
~ (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached

000093




Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may

be filed on the next business day.

Dated: May 21,2019 o | / { Stephen Rasdin
‘ Hearing Officer
. Rent Adjustment Program

000094



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number E18-0012

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. [ am not a party to the
- Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California 94612. S : .

Today, I served the a.ttach"ed documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: '

Documents Ihcluded
Hearing Decision

Owner _

Homes East Bay 4 LLC
1669 12th Street Suite O
Oakland, CA 94607 .

Owner Representative
Bally Singh
1669 12th Street Suite O
Oakland, CA 94607

Owner Representative
David w Martin
5350 James Ave
Oakland, CA 94618

Tenant

Josh Picard

1218 Miller Avenue #303
Oakland, CA 94601

Tenant

Peter James

1218 Miller Avenue #303
Oakland, CA 94601

Tenant Representative
Rocio Toriz

428 13th St 8th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

000095




N P

sy

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
- Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on May 31, 2019 in Oakland, CA.
g

[
Nia Johnson *,

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000096




8 o

RECEIVEL

i
“Ym{ﬁéﬂ
<1 ARBITRATION PRoGitAs 5‘,@/(/{/
CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp. /

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 019 JUN20 At 11: 50
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

(\ Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND : APPEAL
Appellant’s Name : ‘
Homes East Bay 4 LL.C o , Owner [J Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
1218 Miller Avenue, Unit #s 101, 106, 301, 302, 303, 304

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices Case Number
&)9 12th Street, g P )

Oakland, CA 94607

uite O E18-0012 through E18-0017

Date of Decision appealed

May 21, 2019
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notlces)
Michael J. McLaughlin, Esq. McLaughlin Sanchez LLP

605 Market Street, Suite 300
San Francisco, CA 94105

. Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly

explain the math/clerical ervors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the'grounds below (required):

a)

b)

©)

d)

Rev. 6/18/2018

[1 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).
-
[ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

[J The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

[1 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

] The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In yoitr explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) |

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000097



D L] I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (n
Yyour explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: 2 . '

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
. I'declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,

addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name See attached Proof of Service

ddres

é/?o/Z-J/?

GNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000098




"
i,

ATTACHMENT A

In his Hearing Decision, the hearing officer stated the following two grounds for
denying Petitioner’s Petitions to Extend Time of Tenant Vacancy to'Make Repairs
(“Petitions”): (1) that the owner failed to submit documentation to the Rent Board more
than 14 days before the hearing on the Petitions and (2) that the owner did not file the
Petitions until November 2018 despite an original building permit being issued in late
2017.

The Alleged Failure to Timely Submit Documents to the Rent Board )
(

Petitioner did not fail to timely submit the required documents necessary to find
sufficient reason to grant his request that the Rent Board extend the time that the tenants
needed to be out of possession. In his Petitions, the owner provided the Rent Board the
factual basis for why the rehabilitation work did not begin until May or June 2018. The
delay was caused by one tenant’s refusal to move after the expiration of a 60- -day notice
terminating tenancy. The Petitions also provided the entire scope of work that needed to
be done before the units would be suitable for re-occupancy. That scope of work included
30 substantial items of work. The only documents that were not submitted prior to the
hearing were documents relating to the project’s permits. But those permit documents
were not necessary for the Rent Board to determine that the work would take longer than
90 days to complete. The permit documents do not tend to support or contradict the
owner’s conclusion that the scope of work would require more than 90 days to complete
and that the tenants would need to be out of possession for a longer period. Finally, the
issuance of permits is a prerequisite to an effective notice terminating tenancy under
Section 8.22.360(a)(10), and thus evidence of the permits was not required in order to
establish the need for an extension of time. Thus, the owner’s Petitions should have been
granted.

The Alleged Delay in Seeking an Extension of Time for Tenant Vacancy ;

Petitioner did not unreasonably delay in petitioning the Rent Board for an extension
of the time for the tenants to be out of possession to make repairs. The owner began
construction in or about May/June 2018. One of the tenant’s refused to move out of his
unit after the expiration of the 60-day notice period following service of a notice
terminating his tenancy. It was that recalcitrant tenant’s refusal to move that led to the
owner'’s several-month delay in starting the work following the date it took title to the
building.

Moreover, it was only after construction/demolition was well underway, and the
owner’s licensed contractor opened the walls in the bulldlng, that the contractor
‘discovered that the building’s condition did not match the existing plans. The owner’s
contractor was required by state law to submit revised plans and to wait for the City of
Oakland’s approval of those revised plans before continuing the construction/demolition
work. During the construction/demolition process, the owner’s licensed contractor was
required to seek approval for two revised plans based on his discovery of the building’s

000099




{‘ﬂ,_w\ {\

condition. Each of those revisions to the owner’s plans took between one and two months
to obtain City of Oakland approval. Up until the time the owner’s licensed contractor began
the construction/demolition, the owner had no knowledge - and could not have known -
that the building’s condition would require revisions to the initial plans and that additional
time would be necessary. There was little or no delay between the expansion of the scope
of work and the request for approval of revised plans and the date the owner filed its
Petitions. Thus, there was no unreasonable delay and the owner’s Petitions should have
been granted.

000100



O© 0 2 O W A W N =

D N RN N NN N ek e e e e e e e e
® N A U R WN =S 0V ® 9N AW =S

iy
iy,

)

!

&

PROOF OF SERVICE - CIVIL

I declare that I am a citizen of the United States, over the age of eighteen years and not a
party to the within cause; my business address is 605 Market Street, Suite 300, San Francisco, CA
94105. On the date last listed below I served true copies of the foregomg APPEAL on the
interested parties in said action:

Kevin Friedrichsen Gary Sinick

1218 Miller Ave #101 1218 Miller Ave #106
Oakland CA 94601 Oakland CA 94601
Gregory Chen Melissa Aros

Jessica Chen ' Tommy Phavong

1218 Miller Ave #301 - 1218 Miller Ave #302
Oakland CA 94601 Oakland CA 94601
Peter James Adriel Wong

Josh Picard Ignacio :
1218 Miller Ave #303 1218 Miller Ave #304

Oakland CA 94601 Oakland CA 94601
in the manner set forth below: |

[X] BY UNITED STATES MAIL: I caused true and correct copies of the above document,
by following ordinary business practices, to be placed and sealed in envelopes addressed to the
above addressees with United States First Class Mail postage fully prepaid thereon and for
collection and mailing with the United States Postal Service in the ordinary course of business,
correspondence placed for collection on a particular day, which is deposited with the United
States Postal Service that same day.

[ ] BY OVERNIGHT MAIL: I caused a true and correct copy of the above document, by
following ordinary business practices, to be placed and sealed in an envelope addressed to the
above addressee and for collection and mailing with the United States Postal Service's Express
Mail service in the ordinary course of business, correspondence placed for collection on a
particular day, which is deposited with the United States Postal Service that same day.

[ ] BY MESSENGER SERVICE: I caused a true and correct copy of the above document
to be delivered to the parties in such cause by hand delivery by placing same in a sealed envelope
addressed to the above addressee and providing same to a professional messenger service for
service.

[ 1 BY ELECTRONIC SERVICE: I caused the above document to be electronically served
to the above addressee at the email address shown. The file transmission was reported as
complete.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct, and that this declaration was executed at San Francisco, California

on June 20, 2019.
%@M

Brian Holland

000101



	DOC011520-001.pdf
	DOC011520.pdf



